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From: Officer Falk

Subject: American Indian Movement
Sir:

On the evening of August 30, 1982, the Loudhawk et al, National Offense/
‘Defense Committee met at the Urban Indian Center, 1634 SW Alder. This
committee has a defense house set up at 5632 NW Willbridge, Portland,
Oregon, phone number 222-2409. This group is operating as a front

for the American Indian Movement. The Defense Committee is supportlng
the members of AIM who were arrested on November 14, 1975 in Eastern
Oregon on various explosives and weapons charges. The people involved
were Kenenth Loudhawk, Russell Redner ,Kamook. Banks, and Dennis Banks.

There is much speculation that the cases will go to court in the latter
part of October or the first part of November of this year. On checking
with various people, we find that the case has not been assigned at

this time. Because of delays in paperwork, we can expect this case

to go to court sometime in February of 1983 at the earliest.

"On August 30, 1982, there were approximately 25 to 30 people in attendance
at the National Offense/Defense Committee meeting. Kenneth Stern, a National
Lawyer's Guild attorney was at this meeting. Stern is working with the
lcoal AIM support group. Also in attendance was Jacqueline Joy Haught.
Haught just returned from a meeting in Berkeley, California with members
of the Prairie Fire Organizing Committee which is the above ground support
group for the Weather Underground. Haught is the head of the John
Brown Anti-Klan Committee in the Portland area, a support group for the
May 19 Communist QOrganization which pulled the Brinks holdup. on .the’

East Coast. She is also involved in supportlng the Black United Front
in the Portland area.

There are several automobiles showing up lately at various AIM
addresses with registrations in South Dakota. Upon checking these
people, we have been unable to find any background.

Another address involved with the AIM is 2505 NE 15th. This address
‘has a "God's Eye" in the window and an assembly of articles posted
in one of the windows which would indicate the residence of a medicine

man.

‘We have received information that an Indian medicine man in the Portland
area has been instructing Indians in the "Ghost Dance'". Recently, this
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medicine man was in Winnamucca, Nevada, and is reported to have recruited
teenagers to take part in this activity. It should be noted that the
"Ghost ance" was outlawed many years ago. It is a dance usually
performed rior to violence. Much of A 's activity is directed

through the use of medicine men to add religion, thereby creating a
religious war.

AIM representatives have been increasing their activities and their
contacts with various other groups. They have been attending various
anti-nuclear functions and demonstrations, as well as anti-Israeli
gatherings.
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ON TRIAL--- 4TH TIME
MONDAY MAY /2, 1980

9:30 A.M.

U.S. FEDERAL COURTHOUSE
(corner of Broadway & Main)

PORTLAND, OREGON
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NATIONAL A.I.M. TRIAL
'LOUDHAWK et al NATIONAL OFFENSE/DEFENSE COMMITTEE

R

PRE-TRIAL HEARINGS WILL BEGIN MAY 12, 1980 AT THE U.S. FEDERAL COURTHOL:
FOR THE NATIONAL AMERICAN INDIAN MOVEMENT FIGURES, KEN LOUDHAWK, RUSS

REDNER DENNIS BANKS, AND DARLENE NICHOLS.
THIS WILL BE THE FOURTH TIME THE GOVERNMENT, USING PUPPET SID LEZAK,

WILL BE ATTEMPTING TO TRY THIS CASE.

THERE HAS BEEN INCREASED EFFORT TO DISFOSE OF A.I.M. LEADERSHIP
BECAUSE OF THE THREAT THEY POSE AS LEADERS FOR ALL PEOPLES IN COMBAT-

ING THE MULTI-NATIONAL CORPORATIONS ATTEMPTS TO RAPE THE LAND BY STRIP
MINING FOR URANIUM ORE AND OTHER MINERALS, CONTINUED RACISM, SEXISM,

ELITISM, AND OTHER GREEDY OPPRESSIVE ACTS.

MCVEMENT IS ONE OF THE MOST EFFECTIVE VANGUARD ORGANIZATIONS
THE AMERICAN INDIAN MOVEMENT CONTINUES

THE A.I.M.
LEFT SINCE THE CIVIL RIGHTS ERA.
TO PROVIDE STRONG VISABLE LEADERSHIP AS THE U.S. GOVERNMENT KNOWS AND
VERIFIES BY THIS TRIAL.
NOW WE FACE THE SACRED 4th TIME,

A.I.M. HAS WON THIS CASE 3 TIMES OVER.
THE SPIRITUAL POWERS ARE DRAWN WITHIN THIS

THE CYCLE IS COMPLETE.

LATEST ATTEMPT.
ONCE AGAIN YOUR VISABLE SUPPORT IS NEEDED IN THE CONTINUING STRUGGLE

TO_DEFEAT PREJUDICIAL PROSECUTION.

ATTEND AS MANYI AS YOU CAN, YOUR SUPPORT IS NEEDED!

SCHEDULE OF EVENTS:
INDIAN CENTER, 163% S.W. ALDER,

MHAY 6,: 780" 'Y n.i.H. MEETIKG; URBAN INDIAN
" BEGINNING AT 7130 P.M.
MAY 9, 1980 - U.I.S.H.E. POW-WOW, SALMON BAKE, FORTLAND STATE UNIVERSIT!
11th AND S.W. HARRISON, 11:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.
MAY 12, 1980 -~ 1st HEARING RALLY, FEDERAL COURTHOUSE, S.W, BROADWAY AND
EVENING BENEFIT, URBAN

MAIN, BEGINNING AT 9100 A.M.
INDIAN CENTER, address above, BEGINNING AT 7100 P.M

1
MAY 13, 19€0 - 2nd HEARING RALLY, FEDERAL COURTHOUSE, address above,

BEGINNING AT 9:00 A.M.
MAY 14, 1980 - 3rd HEARING RALLY, FEDERAL COURTHOUSE, address above,
BEGINNING AT 9:00 A.M,
FOR INFORMATION:
. 286-1518, 235-4647
or 281-9i427

ALL DONATIONS AND/OR LETTERS OF SUPPORT
LOUDHAWK et al NATIONAL OFFENSE/

SEND TO:
DEFENSE COMMITTEE, 5632 N.W. WILLBRIDGE AVE.,
PORTLAND, OR 97210
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To_ Lt. D: .ck jﬁ{ 1“" '1'}111
Fiom: Officer Falkuﬂ.
Subject: American Indian Movement

Sir:

Leaflets are being distributed calling for a demonstration by members
and supporters of the American Indian Movement on May 12, 1980 at
9:30 a.m. on the corner of SW Broadway/Main. This »>cation is on the
corner of the S. Federal Courthouse at which there is a hearing

to be held on the 6th floor, courtroom 1, regarding Ken Loudhawk,
Russ Redner, Dennis Banks, and Darlene Nichols (See accompanying
flier).

This is the first hearing of possibly three hearings between May 12,
May 13, and May 14, all beginning at 9:00 a.m. according to the flier.

This could be an unruly crowd, but we do not expect a very large one.
I would esti ite no more than 20 people.
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SUBJECT RESIDENCE ADDRESS CiTY RES. PHONE LEIU NO.
American Indian Movement

BUSINESS ANDRESS CITYy BUS. PHONE PPD‘IO

SEX DESCENT HA IR EYES HETGHT |[WEIGHT OfT" ~7 T'RTH PLACE OF BiRTH OSP NO.

VEHICLE YEAR - MAKE BODY TYPE COLOR YEAR STaiw LICENSE NO. Fu.B.1. NO.

VEHICLE REGISTRATION ADDRESS CiTy RELATION TO SuBJ. DRIVER'S LICENSEN

NAME OF SPOUSE SUBJECT'S OCCUPATION EMPLOYED BY SOC. SEC. NO.

I
RESUME:

Information on recent expulsion of local persons from-the AMERICAN INDIAN MOVE-
MENT.

DETAILS OF REPORT: .
Sir: In a conversation with a confidential source this

Expelled: ~vening we were informed that recently KEN CONNER of the
RBAN INDIAN COUNCIL in Portland, who is reported to be an
IM sympathizer, made the announcement that, as of 4-25-76
LENNA PAGE and LILLIAN PETERSON were no longer represente

i any form or fashion in the American Indian Movement.

In stating this it was brought out that this was a result of background checks

by the National Executive Director, Dennis Banks. It is further stated that

their conduct is contrary to the American Indian Movement's objectives and that

formal points regarding termination from the Americam Indian Movement will be

forthcoming regarding the above mentioned subjects.

Both of the above mentioned females have been extremely vocal in their support
of AIM in recent press releases and demonstrations. It was felt by our in-
formant that possibly one, or both of these individuals, might try to cause
some embarrassment for AIM over their expulsion. Both of these females were
described as troublemakers and it was felt that of the two GLENNA PAGE would
probably be the one who would be the most vindictive.

The reason these subjects have been expelled from the AIM movement is unknown.
Their reaction to having been terminated is also unknown at this time, however,
it snould be pointed out that possibly there is some internal conflict in the
AIM movement, or perhaps a distrust of local subjects who are unknown to the
national leaders.

LAF:h
4-28-76
10:32 A.M.
EVALUATION OF SOURCE:
USUALLY P AIRLY NOT USUALLY RELIABILITY
A (GreviasLe B{JRELIABLE C(J reLiaBLE D[] RELIABLE E[) uNRELIABLE F [ unkNown
EVALUATION OF INFO:
ROBAB POSSIBLY DOUBTFULLY TRUTH CANNOT
1 (JconrFirmED 2 6a$RUEA LY 3 (] TruE 4[] TrRUE 5[] 1MPROBABLE 6 [ sE JupcED

SOURCE

» CONFIDENTIAL

ASS I GNMENT DATE l TIME NOTIFIED BY

ASSIGNMENT DATE I TIME NOTIFIEL BY

REPORTING OFFICER(SI] ~ Falk #693 SPST "o DIVISiON FILE NO. }DA NV

s L.A. Ferreira #708 Intelligence Division - Nights | 1.
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SUMMARY OF INVESTAGATIONW BY KEITH BAKER
FOR WARM SPRINGS POLICE DEPARTMENT

1979
I was transferred to the patrol division, from the jail

staff. While on pvatrol I acquired more informants from
ny actions as a jailer, and as my actions as a partolman,
Through informants and my own observations, I learned a
great deal concerning stolen guns and narcotics on the
reservation,

1979
After preparing to turn over the information that I had

gathered on stolen guns to a investigator, I was inter-
cepted by Jeff Sanders Chief of Police., J Sanders stated
for me not to turn over the information and to follow it
through on my own, I was to turn my information to JSanders
or Sgt Ray Calica, and to no one else, but I could con-
tact their secretary, Jackie Gustafson, inorder to get
through to the Sgt or Chief, At the start of this invest-
igation, I was to work 50% of my time in uniform on natrol,
and 50% on the investigation not in uniform,

My investigation took me into Madras, Or. with a con-
ection by the name of DENNIS COOPER, gun buyer, I had
been working on the MOODY'S for stolen guns on the reser-
vation; but now with this new development, I was also
working in Madras., I talked with the Chlef about it, he
stated that the two situations would tie together. I
asked permission to work with other departments off of the
reservation, Sanders gave me full permission to wotrk with
any devartment that I needed to, I began working with
Jefferson County Investigator BOB PETERSON, I also worked
with Burlington Northern Rail Road, who suvnplied me with

a cover in which I could observe and photograph the MOODY
RANCH with., DPETERSON did not know the full extent of the
investigation on the reservation, but I kevnt him fully
informed on my activities in Jefferson County. I began
working with Portland Police Devnartment, Intelligence
(WINFIELD FALX, ROBERT TAYLOR). In Madras, DENKIS COODER
was delivering the stolen guns that he acquired from

high school students on the high school campus, to a

party staying at the Mason House on 5th street., Through
continual observation, vhotogranhs, informants in ifadras

& Warm Sorings;. I found that the tie at the Mason House
was GYPSUM LEE ALIAS, from Portland. ' FALK ran down that
ALIAS was a gun runner out of the Milwaukie area.

On the reservation, the gun situation was basically through
the MOODY'S, 'the MOODY'S were heavily tied with the AIM
situation, FALK & TAYLOR assisted me in the AIM ties and
backround. They also exchanged information on active AIM
movements in the Portland area, Through an informant that
was a Federal Prisoner, TONY CERRITO - AKA RANDY MILLER,

I gained information on AL PINKEL, a w/m that was the
verson that transvorted the guns or anything else that

AIM needed moved. Because I was using a federal vorisoner,
I had to notify the federal authorities. I came in con-
tact with DALE BRAU, US Customs, My main concern with
BRAU, was over the talk of $500000.00 being raised for

the use of buying US Military weapons.
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The money was raised buy the AIM organization., As was re-
ported to me, the money would sent to a goverment buyer of
Mexico., Who would in turn buy mi itary arms from the United
States Government for his country. Then the weapons would
be shipped to Mer co, legally. After arrival in Mexico, the
weapons would then be transported by AIM members back into
the 1ited States, where they would be distributted to the .
different caches in AIM stronghc is. BRAU & I discussed
the situations that were occurring with the stolen, mili-
‘tary and civilian, ' '

Stolen military weapons (45 auto pistols, -16, -60, &
M-14; ater having no bolts), turned up at the MOODY RANCH
. along with approximately 15 AK-47 automatic rifles., It

- seems that approximately in 1975 or1976, in western Wn. on
the coast, there were several National Guard Armories that
were broken into and the above listed weapons were stole:n,
nunbering almost 400 total, After the intial theft, due

to the law enforcement agencies activity, the weapons were
dispersed. Sometime later the weapons were regathered and
shlpped to the Yakima, Wn. area. At this point, the weapons
were in the control of AIM, then the weapons were shipved
to Warm Springs Indian Reservation, to the MOODY RANCH,

The weapons arrived on the ranch on or about the month of
May or June of 1979.

With all of the evidence that had turned up on the weapons,
all of the agencies concerned, agreed that it was the time
to notify the FBI, BRAU set the second meeting up, in which
I would produce 2 of my informants. We met at the US Customs
_building, = STEVE HANCOCK, was the representive for the FBI.

I was informed that I would have to produce one of the mill-
tary weapons legally or that I would have to produce my
informant, that had seen the weapons and could identify
them, in court. I explained that this couldn't be done.

I could produce one of 1 e weapons, ut it would have to be
stolen from the ranch. I was told that this wouldn't do.-

I refused to burn my informants, The meeting was a lost
cause,

Nov.,1979

With all that had happened with the FBI, I began to termin-
ate my investigatic , I had been in touch with the follow=-
ing departments: Burlington Northern Rail Road,.Jefferson
County Sheriff's O0ffice, Portland Police Department~ Intel-
ligence :, Clark County Sheriff's Office~ Intelligence,
Clackamas County Sheriff's Office-~ Estacada Sgt, US Custons,
 FBI, Woodland PD, Cowlitz County Sheriff's Office; the last
"2, plus 2more in Ca., are personal contacts of my own and
I did not notify those departments; also the Oregon State -
f-Patrol- Madrm& office had some knowledge of what was going
on, .7 ‘

On or about the 8th of Nov., Sanders informed me that I was
not to communicate with any other agency. DBesides the stc 2=n

weanns I had also turned up information on drug activ1t¥
ng the first week of Nov,, AL PINKAL made a aellvery 0

2 locationg:  daho, and Minn, He had delivered 2 truck
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loads , one each to each location, of stolen weapons ( sat-
urday night specials),

The week of the 13th, on Monday and Tuesday, I met with
gsome of the AIM subjects that I had been watching. At the
second meeting I was drugged and abducted, This incident
is not as it seems, the reagson for the abduction was not
due to the weapons, but due to a drug related qltuatlon.
TPhis information is in a seperate report.

After I returned from the hospital in Tacoma, I was suswvended,
With the hospital and the suspension, I gahed several more
imvortant informants, strong AIM members, I was openly
approached to be recuited into AIM on 4 different occasions,

I have been able to tie alot of the information that I had,
together since my return from Tacoma,: :

There is still the danger of the information that I have,
being stolen, That's why most of the information and in-
formants name are not compiled and turned over to different
agencies, I have found traces of attempted break and entry
to my place of residence, I know who the party is, but so
far, due this person's occupation, I have not been able to
prevent the attempts. ' : :

If anything should happen, two subjects have knowledge of
this situation: W. FALK, Portland Police; and ED HARRIS,

attorney at law, Madras,

Keith A. Baker
Patrol #729

Warm Springs PD
Warm Springs, Or,
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SECTION 1. PORTLAND, OR. —

AIM PEOPLE: The movement between the different locations, is
due to the city being a aim stronghold, With the upcoming
trials of PELTIER & BANKS, most of the aim lawyers are in this
city. Alot of people travelling back and forth from; Canada,
Washington, Colorado, Utah, Minnesota, California, the Dakotas,
and all four of the Oregon listings, Mostly for aim situations,
many different reasong, The spiritual aspect will be covered
in the last varagraph of this section, Most of the movements
of people are covered the following paragraphs, but the main
reason other than those mentioned, is due to this being a
stronghold., There are legal functlons controlled by aim, such
as NARA, ANPO,alcohol and drug centers, urban education centers,
urban renewal centers, urban leagues, housing centers, and so on,
Most of these different '"centers" are federal funded situations.

MONEY: Most of the money comes into the city, coming from; Wash-
ington, Minnesota, California, Fugene, and most of all (on a per-
sonal basis) ‘Klamath Falls. The money going out of the city,
goes mainly to the following; Montana, Colorado, Utah, Dakotas,
and to Salem, The money is used for all phases of the aim
structure. :

DRUGS: This city is a good incoming p01nt for drugs, then redis-
tributed to other locations, Incoming drugs come from many loc-
tions for many different groups or organizations, The drugs that
come into the city from the locations listed are basically minor,
except for Canada and California, If New Mexico and Arizona are
aim suppliers for narcotics, it seems to shipped through another
location and direct to this city. Aim narcotics going out of

the city, a tremendous amount shipped to Warm Springs and then
redistributed to other locations., I don't have much knowledge

on direct routes coming from the city to other locations, On the
out going drugs from this city to Warm Springs and then to other
locations, will be covered in Section 2., Quanities of drugs
going from Warm Springs to the city, don't seem to be of any con-
sequence.,

GUNS: By the use of informants, gun movement between this city
and Warm Springs, seems to vey minor, But the subjects that are
involved in the movements of weapons, move back and forth quite
heavily. There seems to be alarge amount of guns being moved
from this city and Madras, From the Madras end of the overation,
the subject that seems to be controlling the movements is:

GYPSUM LEE ALIAS, and his associates, The weapons are normal
guns kept in re51dences, then stolen, guns shipned both ways
between this city and Madras,

OTHER CRIMINAL ACTIVITY: Aim activity in this area is very heavy
between this city and Warm Springs., Most of the activity being,

ID, checks, credit cards, and autos. The main domination by aim

is in the hiding and transvporting of wanted subjects.

' SPIRITUAL: This one very improtant factor that cannot be over

looked, between this city and Warm Springs. PAPASON 'seems to
control ANPO,and he seems to have a controlling factor over
MARTIN HIGH BEAR, who is the strongest medicine man on the west
coast, The splrltual ties go to all of the locations listed,
lncludlng Nevada, Strong ties: Canada, the sundancey
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RABBIE makes his own runs to Portland and back. There are three
or four more major dealers on the resv,;SMITH family, P, JOHNSON,
BOB (BERRY) SPEAKTHUNDER, N. GREWBNE, ANITA DAVIS. These are the
most prominate dealers on the resv, '

GUNS: In my opinion, this-is the most interesting-aspect on the
resv. There are a great number of stolen guns on the resv, Most
- 0of the guns are stolen from houses on the resv., and a majority
of the people don't report them being stolen, With the money
situation, people are always able to buy things that they want,
so they just keep replacing the guns stolen from them, and the .
new guns are stolen, A repeating cycle that just keeps going.
Most of the thefts are buy kids, even the victims own children,
The kids know that they can recieve money from certian subjects
for stolen guns, One of these subjects being DENNIS COOPER,
which will be covered in Section 3, The stealing of guns on

the resv, is so well developed, that guns are even being stolen
from police officers, There are many subjects that are re-
cieving points for the MOODY'S. This is one of the largest
operations for stolen-guns on the resv, This one in particular,
is an aim operation, The MOODY RANCH is in a excellent geo-
graphical location for weapons, First, it is nearly impossible
to approach the ranch without being spotted° they are backed by
the Dechutes River; and surrounded by high bluffs, With the
back roads, there are several routes of entry and exit, They
don't border any major highway, but have good road access to

all locations, . Being close to the resort, large amounts of
traffic are not really noticed. Thevpolice department is afraid
to go on the ranch, most people that aren't on good terms with
the MOODY'S are fearful of them, and they are in an closed area
so that tourists don't seem to bother them, There are commun-
ist weapons (AK-47), US military weapons, explosives, stolen
guns, and for awhile- the stolen armory weavons from Washlngton.
AL PINKAL makes most of the major transports for the MOODY'S.

He owns several cars, and either owns or has access to a semi
truck and trailer, With the ranch being in the situation that
it is in, aim is able to transport, store, repair, practice,

and distribute weapons from to and from this location., For a
short while (June to December 1979), there was another location
to assist with the aim party and with gunsy the wilderness pro-
gram, An aim member from Portland, DON MOCCASIN, was placed in
charge of the program, MOCCASIN has an arrest record in Portland
on numerous small charges, and alot of them are concerning
alcohol, Several times guns and people were hid there. 'On the
day of a large gun shippment going into the program, the 5
juveniles that were asigned there by the court, ran away all

at once for the first time., The kids were picked up by an

aim member and then transported to a different location on the
resv, The time element for reporting the runaway, was delayed
by several hours, P. HENRY was involved in the transportation
of the kids, The program's food intake went up right after the
~kids disappeared and while they were gone, When MOCCASIN left,
the program was short in several areas includung money, They
use® the same process of the kids running away when the guns
were removed. The kids that sent to this program, are the

hard core kids of the resv., They are the ones that are beyond
parental contral, been in trouble and jail too much., This

N .



~Page 4=

program is sort of a last resort for them, I could gone for
twenty pages on this subject, ‘ v

OTHER CRIMINA ACTIV TY: To start with in this area, i e same
paragraph in section 1, Most a 1 of the items in that paragraph,
when in need of a place to hi 2 or dump or even sell some item,
the resv, is one of the first places that the indians go to.

. The resv, has their owh share of their criminal activities.

The pc ice dept. is in the position to handle thls, on a

normal scale. They don't seem to be aware of ai activities
that go to the MOODY RANCH, or other hidden points,

SECTION3, MADRAS, OR,

PEC LE:- The people in this town, concerned in this report are
stictly nvolved with the movement of guns, Through informants,
I recieved information that alot of. the stolen guns on the resv,
were being taken to the high schools #n Madras, by students (on
the bus), After the kids eot to school, the kids would deliver
the guns to a subject. DE! IS COOPER, who in turn would pay them
for the guns, The or y thing that the kids had to do was

notify COOPER the day before of the weavons and’ type and amount,
COOPER would buy the guns from certain: students, then he would
deliver the guns in a brown paper sack to the MASON HOUSE. He
would énter the building with the sack and then leave casually
with out it., At the time that I found out COOPER'S name, I

went to Jefferson Couty S. . They new of COOPER, but they stated
that he was still in prison, JCSO ran a check on COOPER, they
found out that 'ER had been sent to prison on 2/78 and was
released on 4/78. At which ti 2 he returned to Madras. The
county assisted on the observation of this subject, ¢t PER

was invec ved in narcotics at the house on the ! :orner of 1st

& C St., COOPER'S contacts were all in vehicles that came back
to GYSUM EE ALIAS. One of the drivers of the green station
wagon was a B/F, The two subjects that seemed to stay at the
MASON HOUSE, one was a M/M, the other was a W/M, The information
was that when eno¢ guns ha been collected, they were then

put in a station wagon (either in the spare tire well, or a
false bottom), and then transvorted to one of the fOllOWlng
locations: Moody Ranch, Washington, Idaho, or Colorado, There
also seemed to be some ties with Cellfornia that I wasn't able
to flnlsh running down.
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Threat to West Braonch P.W. D. Security!

T had tolked with 8 relisble informont about a

Informed U.S5.P.S.

dexonstirailon by membars of American Indian

O A s

Movement (A.ILN. ). ¥y informant tells me that

they will be carrying 9 mm hend guns and that

they will teke hostages.

This will kappen on Yednesday, November 9, 1977

Time not knovm.
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City of Portland, Oregon Distribution:
No. Bureau of Police ﬁCENTﬂAl Doers  {f] rrarric
Oeasr Osuvs (Jsw0
TACTICAL SUPPORT DIVISION [JNORTH  [JCOMMAND sUPPORT
intelligence Report ©/5 AGENCY )
Date: April 11, 1978 ostcar  Sofh TRepsepditT
OTHER 44//; l Z'd,“_g‘
To: i - 5
- Lt. Winters ‘ . e 2
Lt
From: oOfficer Fa1|<144 ﬂ £
Subject: American Indian Movement Demonstration

There is supposed to be a demonstration entitled The Portland Demonstration For
Leonard Peltier. This is to take place on April 14, 1978 at 10:30 am. The dem-
onstrators are to meet in Couch Park, NW Burnside/Couch and march through the
downtown for a noon rally at the Federal Building on SW 3rd/Main. The local or-
ganizing committe is advising that people take a tip from the Iranian Students
and wear full-face masks. Although they don't say it, this is to keep the iden-
tity of the demonstrators from the police.

This coincides with the first Portland International Conference on Human Rights
which is to be presented on April 14-15-16, 1978. It should be noted that Vernon
Bellecourt is one of the speakers at this conference. He is the natignal leader
of the American Indian Movement and he will probably be the key person at the -
Peltier demonstration which is on the 14th of April, 1978.

As the organizers of this American Indian Movement demonstration do not have very
many members here in Portland, we expect a very low turnout for the demonstration.
The only factor that could change this would be if the organizers put forth a lot
of advertising to get local radicals to take part.

WF/ev
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TACTICAL SUPFPORT DIVISION KYNORTH  [JCOMMAND SUPPORT
intelligence Report 0/5 AGENCY
Date: 11-2-77 o A B7C Brouilette
Falk
_To: Lt. Winters

From: (fficer Dick Q&

bject: POSSIBLE A.I.M. DEMONSTRATION

This date I was contacted by Byron Brown and Eric Hamberg, who work security
for Public Welfare Division ph: 283-5858.

Hamberg indicated that they had received information through a reliable
informant that members of the A.I.M. movement were going to stage a
demonstration on Wednesday 11-9-77 at one of the eleven welfare offices.
The A.1.M. members were to be armed and may attempt to take hostages.
The motive for the demonstration is unknown, hopefully further detailed
information may develop on this possible demonstration.
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Date: 10-10-79 omte ~
To: Lt. Dimick

From: Officer Falk Vﬂ

Sublect: International Day of Solidarity with American Indians

On Friday, October 12, 1979 between the hours of 12 noon to 4 PM, there
is to be a rally at Waterfront Park near the Burnside Bridge.

The United Nations designated October 12 as International Day of Solidarity
with indigenous peoples of the weste:rn hemisphere. There will be rallies
in numerous other countries showing support for native peoples and =heir
struggles for sovreignty and self-determination.

This is a potluck picnic with speakers and music. One of the main themes
by the speakers will be police brutality.

The sponsors of this activity are the American Indian Movement for Freedom
Devense Committee, United Indian Women and the Urban Indian Counzil. ATl
of the aforementiored groups are acting as suwport grouys 7or the American
Indian Movement,
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Date: 10-11-79 °'§' 1y !Z‘Eéﬁf“!
To: Lt. Dimick

From: OQfficer Falk

ub ot erican Indian Movement

On Friday, October 12, 1979 =t 11 AM, there is to be a press conference
held by the supporters of the American Indian Movement at the Urban Indian
Cou 11, 2326 NW stover Road.

The subject of the press conference is new evidence on police brutality
against inhabitants of the Skid Row/Burnside area. The main speaker will
be Robert Buckskin, a member of AIM from California and a sze¢ »r at
several AIM and Trojan Decommissioning Alliance ral ies within the last
month in the Portiland area.

s press conference will kick off the potluck picnic and benefit for
the AIM support committees, which will be held at Waterfront Zask necr

the Burnside Bridge. This will begin at 12 noon and terminazte at approx
4 PM.
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Date: 121272 i
= T
To: Lt. Dimick b oo

From: Officer ralk

Subject: Protest Picket the Federal Ccurthouse

Sir:

There is to be 3 protest oicket at the Federal Courtnoussz, Sa Z-czdway
and Mad®son, 2z noon, December 14, 1978, The purpose of the Z-cke*

is to gather s.oport for Leonard Peltier and Frank Giese who ar2 fac~: =z
prison for var‘sus terrorist acts.

The szonsors -7 tnis activity are the United Front Boox S-ore, 27751
SE Balrort, a7z tne Aim For Treedom Defense Committee, 2345 1iZ Z=2ech
St. We don't =.pect more than 40 people showing for tr2 Ciciztirs
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A. Case Number
COMPUTER ENTRY DISTRIBUTION
76-11-700 O ,SPE lAL PERSONS ]
B. Classification
VEHICLE O
INFCRMATION (AIM) %ﬁ CRIME O
“C. Type Report D. Case Status BEPO I proPERTY [
Supplemental [ | 1-Sir. By Arrest BOOKING [
Information [ 3.Suspended CIaCRamas CO Sherlff
4. Unfounded
Ciearance a 5. Pending ate Opr.
6. Exceptional
1. Original Report Date 72. Time 3. This Report Date 4, Time 5. Location of O j 6. Computer Entry # ~
_5=13-76 7:30am| 5=13-76 7:30am | RT3 BOX 818 WILSONVILLE
7. Victim or Complainant

MEHARRY, L.L.

CCSO

8. Residence Address

9. Res. Phone

10.5ex ‘T1 Racew 12.D.0.B.

13, Subiect of This Report

- MATION ON_"AIM" ACTIVITIES

15. Details:

14. Total Value of Recovered Prop. {(ltemize Beiow)

Writer observed approximatley 15-20 vehicles at the above listed residence at about 1:Xbam this date. Writer also

observed what appeared to be an individual laying on a hammock which was set up on the front poeche This subject had an

object that writer was unable to identify laying accross his chest, possibly a rifle or a guitar or a similar shaped objectae

Writer also cbserved a newer yellow sedan type epexds foriegn car southbound on MERIDIAN RD , which slowed as writer passed

and then stopped at-the intersection of ADVANGE RD until writer was just about to crest a hill and dissgpears The vehicle

then turn toward the house in question and passed from sight.

Writer made another pass by the location at L:35am and noted that all of the vehicles except a Volkswagon ,

that was

wagon

blue or green, and a n older Plymouth station also blue or green, had departeds

Writer was unable to bet any license

numbers due to the location of the cars and light comnditionse

Reporting Officer(s)

VEHARRY, Lol

Off. 1.D, Numbor

4710

Proc/Div

UNT PO

Ralief/Shift
1

7 Assn/Dist 3
Tl

Radio Call Times

REC:

j ARR:

Approved By
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NEWS RELEASE "~ COLUMBIA RIVER INTER-TRIBAL FISH COMMISS!OI\.‘I‘
April 21, 1981 8383 N.E. Sandy Bivd.
Stite 320
For more information, contact Laura Berg Portland, Oregon 97220
or Elizabeth Smith 234-2723 ;esfgpoh]%n]e (503} ”

Porf]andf-RepresentatiVes of Columbia River treaty tribes today asked Corgress
and citizens of ths Pacjfic Northﬁest to oppose two hills that would take away
certain treaty fishing rights of tribes in Washington, Oregon, and Idaﬂo.
Washington state congressmen Slade Gorton and Don Bonker 1ntroducéd S; 874 and
H.R. 2978, the Steelhead Trout Protection Act, on April 2.

"Congress has a bill that takés our steelhead fishing rights and gives thenm
to the white man Tor recréation," said Levi George, Yakima member of the quumbia
River Inter-Trizal Fish Commission_(CRITfC). “For their vacations, we would lose

our livelihood and way of life.” )

The Steelhead Trout Protection Acf would abridge the treaty fishing rights of
Columbia River tribes and tribes in Washington state by making state steelhead laws
apply to Indian tribés. State laws in Washington, Oregsan, and Idaho classify
steelhead a game fish -- 2 classification that hars comnarcial harvest gnd sale.

These state laws do not govern Indian tribes becausc {raaty fishing rights, as inter-

preted by the United States Supreme Court in Puyallup Tiibe v. Department of Game

(1973), dinclude the right to catch steelhead for commercial purposes.

CRITFC, composed of the fiéh and wildlife comnittices of fhe Mez Perce tribe
in Idaho, the Umatilla and Warm Springs gribes in Qregon, and the Yakima tribe in
Washington, is sending a statement on the proposed act to all members of congrass.
In it CRITFC challenges bill proponents who claim that steelhead decommercialization
is necessary to protect steelhead. "Steelhead are the strongest runs of sa1ﬁonids
on the Columbia River ... maintaining esscntially steady numbers over the past 29

years " the statement reads. "Biclogically they are a hardy fish that can bet‘er




222222

survive the tortuous passage over Columbia and Snake River dams than can chinook

and coho salmon. Also, they are not subject to ocean harvest..."
"Steelhead are doing fine; what really need protection are upriver chinook and
coho," explained Kathryn Brigham, CRITFC commissioner fro the Umatilla tribe.
According to the inter-tribal statement, the bill directs the taking of a
treaty-secured preperty right and gives it over to the private interest of sport

fishermen. “To ailow this taking wouid be tantamount to allowing the Tederal

government to condamn your house for the | rpose of enlarging your neighbor's lawn...

the statement reads. If this interpretation is correct, it would have serious
const :uticnal implications under the ¢ stitution's fifth am dment, which bars
the taking of private property for other than a public use.

As for economic justifications, the CRITFC statement refutes the contention
of bill supporters ihat license fees and punchcards puréhased by steelheaders pay
for a.large part of steelhead hatchery propagation. "“To our knowledge, not one
of some 30 hatcheries and rearing ponds that raise Columbia River steelhead in

Washingten, Orscen, and Idaho is paid for by the sale of fishing lice ies or .

-punchcards. These hatcheries and ponds are a st entirely funded by public and

-~

private power companies and the federal government to co ensate for destruction of

ERNES K. W okl “OTT
risna2ries..., states CRITFC.

The bill preocoses to use federal money to compensate tribes fcr joss of

treaty rights. "I don't think using federal dollars to take away rights of Indian

tribes makes econcmic sense,” Nathan Jim, Warm Springs m per of CRITFC, said. “If
money is going to be spent it should go for hatcheries, habitat restoration, improve-
:nt  of passage facilities at dams, and 1 nitations on ocean s¢ non fishing. That

way we cot 1 have enough salmon and steelhead for everyone."
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Activist
sentenced
for escaping

'LOS ANGELES (AP) — American
lnfilan activist Leonard Peltier has re-
ceived a maximum seven years in pris-
on for possessing a firearm and escap-
ing from a federal prison last July.

After Tuesday's sentencing, Bruce
Ellison, Peltier’s attorney, said the con-
‘cept of justice “became a mockery"” un-
'der_U.S. District Judge Lawrence T.
Lydick’s handling of the case and said
he found himself “unable to ask the
court for mercy.”

Lydick had refused to accept de-

fense evidence supporting Peltier’s ar-
gument that he escaped from prison be-
cause of an alleged government plot on
his life. .
- The sentence will not lengthen the
two.life terms Peltier, 34, is already
serving for killing two FBI agents on a
South Dakota Indian reservation in
'1975.

Peltier read a lengthy statement be-
'fore he was sentenced, declaring, *'1
decided in prison that even death would
‘be better than to see our people on their
knees.”

Nr v.charges against = -
Indian activist  ~ .

By BRIAN HUDSON
Guardian Bureau =~ -
' Los Angeles

New charges were brought against Native
American activist Roque Duenas Jan. 4 in the
federal court here.

Duenas was acquitted last month on
charges of assault and conspiracy in
connection with the July 1979 escape of ‘
American [ndian MovementLAIM) gctivist
Leonard Peltier and Bobby Garcia from the "
federal prison at Lompoc, Calif. o

The jury was unable to reach a verdict, ~
however. on charges against Duenas aiding
and assisting in the escape from outside the .
prison. A new charge has also been added:
possession of a firearm in the commissionofa
felony. A new trial has been set for Feb. 20..

**The charges are clearly retaliatory,’”
Duenas told the Guardian. **The government -
wants Leonard Peltier and anyone that's 7.0~ -
connected withhim. .. .7 7+ T

Peltier, who along with Garcia was
convicted on escape charges, maintains that
his flight was prompted by a government
conspiracy to assassinate him. Peltier and
Garcia are to be sentenced Jan. 22. .

Duenas’ bail remains at $250.000, - .
although the defense is trying to have it C
reduced. ' : : ’
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,,@‘J UNITED STATES GwVERNMENT

Memorandum

LATE  :  January 8, 1980 For Official Use Only (B IRA
In ceply oyt owts
refer o ¢ SG

70 : Stanley E. Efferding

Assistant Administrator for Management Services - S
FROM Emmet E. Willard //{r,fy <ii:7
Security hanagiy/y

SUBJECT: Hatwail Substation Near Lewiston, ID, Bomb Incident (2nd Report)

At 0815 hours December 17, 1979, I was notified by Bill Bosshart that
Operator Kent L. Wenkheimer, at Hatwai Substation, near Lewiston, Idaho,
upon reporting for work Sunday morning, December 16, discovered the
following message, which had been sprayed on the countrol house in red
paint: "Next the dam -- red power —- resistance to tyranny is obidience
to God —— red power —- Chief Joeseph lives —— let us fish free.'" (See
Figures 1 & 2.) This was reported to Dittmer Control Center shortly
after 0800 hours by Operator Wenkheimer, on the 16th. Operator
Wenkheimer's December 16th report follows.

"Statement of events pertaining to the discovery of
explosive device at Hatwail Substation on December
17, 197¢ by Kent L. Wenkheimer.

Background of Operations:

Hatwai Substation, located at the top of
Central Grade, Nezperce County, is a transformation
station consisting of two 500 kV lines, one 500/230
kV auto-transformer, and two 230 kV lines to
Washington Water Power, and associated equipment.
The station is supervisory controlled by microwave
from Dittmer Control Center, Vancouver, Washiagton.

The station is manned seven days a week on a
part time basis, normally from 8:00 AM to 12:00
Noon. On weekends the operator will normally be
absent from approximately 10:00 AM on. The station
is inspected once each day as a routine matter by
the operator on duty.
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December 16, 1979

When I arrived at the station (Hatwai), I
noticed that the side of the control house had
various slogans painted on it, all of which were
on the part of the control house that fo: s part
of the perimeter of atwai Substation. These
were:

Let Us Fish Free

Next the Dam!

Resistance to Tyranny is Obidience to God
Red Power

Chief Joeseph ives!!

I then entered the control house and nctified
the following peoy 23

Chief Operator Kerzman (Lewiston)
Dispatcher Duncan Vancouver, Washington
Nez Perce County Sheriff (Lewiston)
FBI (Lewiston)
Operations Super. E. Schoer (Spokane)
Substation Operator Ken ilaley at Dworshak
Substation (Orofino)
Haley notified Dworshak Powerhouse (Orofino)

Prior to the arrive of 1e Sheriff and Chief
Operator Kerzman, I walked around both the 5 kV
and 230 kV yards, (which are on different

:vels), looking for any abnormal condition. I
could see no sign of forced entry,

Nezperce County Deputy Sheriff Stuk arrived,
fc lowed by Chief Operator Kerzman. Both took
pictures of the exterior of the building, Hatwai
Substation was unattended from approximate ;

12:30 PM, December 16 until 8:00 AM December T7th,

Chief Operator Lynn A. Kerzman, Lewiston District, files this report of
Sunday's activities:

At approximately 0810 on Sunday morning, Dec.
16, 1979, the operator on duty at Hatwai Sub, Kent
Wenkheimer, notified me of painted messages on the
control house exterior wall. The BPA Dispatcher,
Nez Perce County Sheriff, FBI & Earl Schoer,
Operation Supt. in Spokane, were notified. It was
decided I should come out an take pictures of

vandalism and check on the incident. Kent
contacte me agaln at approx ately 0830,

NFECICICT §Eer by
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I arrived at the District office at about
0920. I talked with Kent via phone and was
informed that the sheriff had been at the station
and had completed his investigation. Kent also had
completed his yard inspection and found nothing
abnormal or signs of entry, I then got the camera
and left for Hatwai Sub,

On Central Grade Road I met the Sheriff Deputy
who was checking the road ditches for discarded
paint cans. He introduced himself as Deputy Stuk.
He stated he had found nothing. He also stated
there was no record of this type thing happening in
the Lewiston area and no incidents of fishing
rights problems. He stated an incident report
would be written up and filed in the Sheriff's
Dept. records, :

I then continued up to Hatwai Sub. Before
entering the building I checked the doors and gates
and saw no sign of forced entry. The ground was
covered with a thin layer of snow, but this must
have fallen after the painting, as there were no
tracks from vehicles or humans. The slogans are as
reported by Kent and are located on the exterior
wall which makes up part of the perimeter of the
yard. (See attached photos.) The lettering was
done in red paint and painted rather neatly.

I then obtained the pictures attached
(omitted). The Dworshak Substation & Powerhouse (a
Corps of Engineers Dam) had all ready been
notified. I then notified the Corps. Phse, at
Little Goose & Lower Granite Dams. In both cases I
talked to the Phse. Operator, as I could not reach
the Project Supt. I then called Earl Schoer
(Spokane BPA Office) and updated him. Since
nothing had been found and there was no sign of
entry, we decided to leave the yard lights off.

Kent then left the substation and went on
call., I remained at the Sub. for about 1/2 hour.
During this time I checked the back side of the
building and the locks there. Nothing abnormal was

NETICIAL 1T AMIY
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found. I contacted the Nez Perce Co. Sheriff once
again and requested property checks on the
substati be made which meant at least one patrol
a night. The property check was to begin 12-16-79
and continue to 1-1-80. Also made arrangements to
have a deputy accompany operator to station if so
requested. Checked station secure, reported to
SCADA and left for Lewiston HQ shortly after 1200
noon.

The call that was placed to the FBI went on a
recorder with a message to have them contact us at
the station prior to noon, at the « Iice, or my
‘home. The FBI called : at the District Office
Moenday morning, 12-17, shortly after 0800.

On Sunday afternoon Dan Norlund, Corps.,
returned my call to my residence, an info: =ad
him of messages and actions we had t. 1.

This concludes events on Sunday, 12-16-79."

-Operator Wenkheimer relates the events of Dec. 17th as follows:

"I found the explosive device (Figures 5-8
included) at 9:45 AM on a routine inspection trip,
I notified Chief Operator Kerzman and Senior
Dispatcher Guttormsen. I then left the station on
order of Disp. Guttormsen and stationed myself
approximate ; 1/2 mile from the station at the
entry road and waited for arrival of the proper
authorities. Subsequent events on file with the
FBI.

In reconstructing my inspection of Sunday the
16th, and on the assumption that the device was in
place, it is possible due to the configuration of
the equipment (See Fig. 3&4) around the transformer
bank for my view to have been blocked from the area
where the device was subsequently located.

(The following were - )

Statements made to all involved parties December
17, 1979, at Hatwal Substation regarding electrical
hazards, location and description of device, and
public and private access to Hatwai Substation.

OFFIC..L USE O'ILY



o2
1
=1
T
I
.z i
L
g
~
2
2
wora
‘- g
-<

Those organizations involved were:

FBI

Bomb Squad

Idaho Department of Enforcement
Nez Perce County Sheriff

BPA Dispatcher

Clearwater Power

General information passed to all parties (this at
the junction of the road leading into Hatwail
Substation, approximately 1/2 mile from station):

1. No one 1s to come closer to the station than
the road junction without specific
authorization from the bomb squad or the FBI.

2. If you come into the control house, keep
your hands off things.

3. If you enter the yard, stay on the ground.

Specific information which I relayed to the bomb
squad and FBI:

1. Location of device, and brief description.

2. Per Disp. Guttormsen: If the bank is
de~energized, induced voltages were a
possibility due to the collasping field.

3. A general layout of the yard, the voltages
involved, the time required to de—energize
the yard, with specific attention paid to
the bank and station service racks in the

area.
4. Distances involved from various points.
5. foints of access to the station.
6. Possible consequences of detention. (detonation)
7. Possible consequences to the power system of

de-energization.

CEFIGIAL USE oMLY
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At this point the Bomb Squad, the FBI agent and
the operator entered the contrc ‘house. The
operator was told by Senior Disp. Guttormsen to
re—~emphasize the fact that induced voltages were a
possibility due to the collasping field if the bank
were to be de-energized. Despite the previous
discussion, I believe that the bomb squa .d not
appreciate the consequences of de—energization
until the subject was discussed this second time.
After making two inspection trips to the yard to
view the device, they agreed that the bank should
not be de-energized; this opinion was also shared
by the FBI Agent, on the ground that the device had
not exploded with the bank energized, and we wot 1
not want to change its enviromment. As an ’
operator, my immediate inclination was to co  to
the contr¢ house and de-energize the transformer
bank, to minimize any damage due to fault., I
suggest ¢ L operators be informed otherwise.

When the bomb squad defused the device, the other
organizations represented entered the control house
and were tc 1i:

1. Keep your hands off things.

2. If you must enter the yard, stay on the
ground.

3. Stay away from the control consel and the

computer (which are in basical ; one area).

The bomb squad wanted to enter the control
house to finish dismantleing the device, permission
was refused, s: e they admitted that thev did not
know what was in part of the device.

The operator went with a Nez Perce County
Deputy to inspect the yard further; PSC Engineer
Hauf was left in the control house to keep people
away from the control consei.

The entire device was eventually reasseml 2d in
the control house in a part that was removed from
the operating area."

MFESLW L. QLY
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Chief Operator Lynn Kirzman continues:

"On Monday morning, 12-17-79, at approximately
0800, I contacted Kent at Hatwai Sub. and he
reported no signs of further activity. The FBI
then called and Mr, Joe Venkus, FBI Agent and
myself discussed events of Sunday, 12-16-79. He
‘took down the slogans and stated that since the
Sheriff's Dept. investigation and our inspections
had found nothing he would make up a report, but
would not visit the Sub.

Operators in the District and Corps. Phse's.
were updated on the situation.

At 0945 Kent called me stating he had found a
bomb under BO, BK #1 at Hatwai. He stated he had
seen a timing device and a couple of plastic
containers., I told him to notify the Dispatcher
and I would notify the FBI and Sheriff. I
contacted Mr. Joe Venkus and informed him of the
probably explosive device. He stated he would
locate a bomb disposal unit,* I then tried to
contact Kent at Hatwai but got no answer. I
contacted Disp. Guttormsen and was informed they
had Kent "on the air" and blocking access to the
Sub. I then contacted the Nez Perce Co. Sheriff's
Dept., at approximately 0955, and talked to Sgt.
Whiting. Informed him of the situation and
requested their assistance in securing the
Substation from public access. Sgt. Whiting
responded himself and met Kent at the entry road at
approximately 1025.

At 1015 Mr. Venkus, FBI, called back stating
they were getting a bomb disposal squad out of
Moscow, Idaho. It would be at least an hour or so
before they would arrive. Passed this information
to Kent and requested he inform the sheriff who was

enroute.

*  The nearest Army EOD Team, the 62nd Ordnance Detachment, located at
Ft. Douglas, Utah —— was notified., They indicated that they would
not be able to respond to the scene for at least 11 hours. The Idaho
Department of Law Enforcement EOD Team was then requested from Moscow
and Lt. David Williams (Moscow PD) and Officer Ron Hanish (Idaho DLE)

responded to the site.

OFFICIsL UGE OMLY
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After talking with Mr. Venkus, answered call
from Bernie Sebby, Operations and Maintenance
Supervisor at Spokane, and updated him, He said he
would inform Mr. Ewmet Willard, BPA's Chief of
Security.

Then notified all BPA on—-duty operators of
situation and requested they conduct a thorough
yard inspection. All comj :ted an inspection and
reported that everything was normal. Also notified
Corps. Phses. of what we had found.

At 1025 talked with isp. Guttormsen and
updated him on our progress; who we had notified
and estimated arrival time of bomb disposal unit,
Updated him again at 1050. ’

We also contacted Washington Water Power and
they were aware of the situationm. ‘

Contacted Clearwater Power Co., and informed
them of the situation, and also requested a
switchman of theirs to stand-by as they supply
Hatwai Sub, with an alternate Station Service
Supply. He reported to Kent at the entry road to
the Sub.

At 1157 the bomb disposal unit arrived and
entered the station. They inspected the bomb and
did the defusing job which was completed at 1255. *"

At 1305 I was informed of the defusing by Kent
and was given a general description of the bomb, I
was also informed that a second device, attached to
the same timer, had been located., The bomb was
taken by - e FBI for investigation.

The findings were given to all operators in the
Districts and the Corps. Phses. Information was
also given to Mr. Wilkerson, Spokane Area Manager,
and Mr. Sebby.

¥ The bomb team completed removing the device from the substation yard at
1255 hours, December 17, 1979. I Williams described the device to me as
follows: A 3/4" X 6" pipe bomb containing black powder with a heat
ignition element connected to a 6-volt lantern battery and a 60-minute
kitchen timer all taped together with 4 hand torch propane tanks, each
approximately 4" X 12" in size, He indicated that the timer had run to
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"0" and that an apparent malfunction in the circuit was the only thing
that prevented it from detonating. He stated that the device was being
turned over to Agent Venkus for follow-on FBI laboratory examination and
analysis. Special Agent in Charge of the FBI, Butte, Montana Office, Jay
Bailey confirmed that they would be contacting US Attorney H. Karl
Shurtliff at Boise regarding the statute applicable to this incident,

In discussions that followed it was decided to
leave the yard lights on at the manned stations in
the District, and to have the on-call operators on
duty until 1630.

The County Sheriff Depts. were contacted and
increased property check patrols set-up for Hatwai
and Dwor. Sub. The Corps at Lower Granite Dam will
assist in watching Lower Granite Sub.

Conversations with Law Officers:

Initial contact was with Mr. Joe Venkus, FEI.
He asked for description of what was found. Upon
being told he indicated that he would locate a bomb
disposal unit and call back with an arrival time.

Next contact was with tha Nez Perce County
Sheriff's Dept., They also wanted location and
description of the device, which was given. Also
asked for length of time elapsed wince the device
was discovered. Requested they assist in limiting
access to the area, which they did by meeting Kent
at the access road to the Substation. They also
passed on information as to the availability of
bomb disposal units in the area.

I then received the return call from Mr.
Venkus, in which he informed me that the bomb
disposal unit from Moscow, Id. would respond. It
was decided to have them meet Kent and/or the
Sheriff's Deputy at the access road to the station.

In late afternoon I again contacted the FBI to
check on having the building's exterior wall
repainted and was asked to wait a few days to
insure all their pictures turned out OK. At this.
time Mr. Venkus informed me that the bomb would be
sent to the FBI's lab in Washington, D.C."
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This completes the message and related bomb discovery, removal and
subsequent activities report.

On December 28, 1679, Operator John C. Hoglund, Hatwai Substation
reported the fc .owing: '

"I received a phone call on the Bell
(commercial) phone. A normal male voice with a
quiet background asked me how Hatwai was hooked up
to nuclear generating plants. I hesitated to
answer and said we were not directly hooked to
0 . The person wanted the cerrect way to say
Hatwai. He then asked what a substation did and
when 1 hesitated he said e was from the Los
Angeles Police Dept. However, =2 gave me no name,
I told him what a substation did and he said thanks
and a Happy New Year. Dec. 31, 1979, a tracer was
placed in service on the Bell Phone for seven days."

He further reports that on:

“"Jan. 3, 1980 at 0515 I was called by the
Chief and informed that the sheriff patrol had
found a hole cut into the fence and to go to the
station. At arriving at the station at approx.
0600 am I was informed by the Deputy that a
suspicious object the size of a basketball was near
the hole. The yard lights were off and it was
decided to wait until daylight to investigate. At
daylight the Sheriff, FBI, etc., and the Chief, and
myself entered the station. The suspicious object
was a piece of concrete drain pipe. The hole was
approx. 260' from the contr¢ house. The hole was
23" X 20" wide with the bottom wire still
attached. After safety instruction on hazzards in
the yard, the yard was thoroughly inspected by the
FBI, other law personnel, the Chief and myself.

The fence was walked and no other hole found.
Nothing found in the yar either."

Chief Operator Kerzman, reported:

"At 0515, I was called by the Nez Perce Co.
Sheriff, and was informed that while making a
security check at Hatwai Sub. the deputies had

- found a hole cut in the perimeter fence. The
deputies were securing the area at the turn onto
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the access road to the Sub. No entry prior to
daylight had been decided on by the Sheriff,

Hoglund, the on-call operator was called out
with instructions to take the Lewiston-Pool car,
and report to the deputies at the entry road. At
0520 I notified Disp. F. Brown of the situation.
He agreed with the idea of mno entry until
daylight. Next the FBI was contacted. The office
in Butte, Mt. was notified and they contracted Mr.
Venkus, the local agent, At0535 I contacted Eari
Schoer, Spokane Area Operation Supt. Then called
the Sheriff's office again informing them I was
enroute to the office.

After arriving at the office, I talked with
Ear]l Schoer again. I notified Ken Haley, Dwor.
operator and Gordon Alexander, Lower Granite
Operator of the situation and informed them to
dovble check their perimeter aand yards. Checked
with Disp. Brown to insure WWP had been informed,
which they had. The Disp. decided to notify C of E
at Dwor. LoGr. and LGo. I informed the Disp. I was
going up to the entrance road with the camera,
contacted Bill Hauf, PSC, and had him notify local
supervisors when they came to work.

0700 arrived on top of Central Grade. Three
Sheriff's Deputies were there, Mr. Venkus, FBI, and
Hoglund. About 0710 we went into the station and
inspected the inside yard. The deputy and I walked
the entire fence on the outside. Neither of us
found anything suspicious. It was determined the
lights had been left off from the previous day, as
the switches were off and the control room locked.

The Disp. and Spokane were informed. Mr.
Venkus talked to Mr. Willard and it was decided
that the yard should be rechecked. Mr. Hoglund,
Mr. Venkus, Mr. Stuker, and myself then inspected
the yard. The men-holes, tunnels, cabinets, steel,
etc, were all checked again and nothing was found.
This was reported to the Disp. and the Spokane Area

Office.

Bentz Fence Co. was contacted to repair the
fence, as our maintenance crew did not have the
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materials needed. ° e fence repair was completed
at approximately 1200.

Notified Clearwater Power of the incident so
they could take whatever action they desired.

Preventive actions being taken are:
1. Lights will remain turned on.

2. Relay houses are going to be locked. 500 Kv
house locked now, and 230 Kv house to have hasp
added.

3. Access manhole covers to tunnels under relay
houses are going to be chained down.

4, Handles to 400 Kv PCB cabinet doors are now in
control room.

5. In-yard security devices are being considered.

NOTE: The Deputies who found the hole in the
perimeter fence reported to the Sheriff's office at
0446.

FBI Agent Venkus and Nez Perce Sheriff personnel sealed off the area,
(It should be noted that the

substation site is located in a remote area and no other property or

personnel were near enough to become potentially involved.)

Due to the potential dam implications of the message, I notified LTC Gary
Roberts, Chief of Security and Law Enforcement for the North Pacific
Division, Corps of Engineers, at 0825 hours, Dec. »ser 17, of the threat
message found at Hatwai. He notified his people at Dworshak and Lower
Granite Dams, immediately up and down stream respectively from Hatwai,
alerting them to the threat message. They were again warned after the
bomb was found.

I also notifie Tom Isaacs, Assistant Director, Safeguards and Security,
DOE, and the Emergency Operations Center of the threat message.

Jack O'Neal notified George Bell in our Washington, D.C., Office and Ray
Foleen, Deputy Administrator.

QFF(C 8L UTE OULY
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The attached checklist has been distributed to all substations as of the
date indicated. -

Attachments

EEWillard:jm

cc: .
0. Halvorson - AP
R. Jones - AP

R. Gens - E

E. Gehrig ~ EI

J. 0'Neal - C

H. Durocher - P

R. Nyland - P

S. Efferding - S
R. Windus ~ SG

D. Jackson - SI

‘A, Stanford - SI
Official File - SC

Add G. Weiszj; M. Dowd (w/trans); D. Ogden; G. Bell
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Substation Operator Checklist and Instructions
Decvwber 19, 1979

When a suspicious foreign object {5 discovered in or near a
BPA facility, follow these procedures:

1.
2.
3.
4.
3.

6.
7.

10'

Evacuate site of all personnel (by 1/2 mile).

Notify Dittmer dispatcher.

Notify local sheriff and FBIL.

Notify supervisor.

Discontinue use of all fixed and mobile radio transmigsion
(microwave and telephone are okay) in the immediate vicinity

(1/2 mile).

- Meet sheriff and brief on nature and location of object.

Brief and consult with bomb squad on nature of high voltage
environment.

Provide to bomb squad location of device and yard key.

If contacted by the news media:

a)
b)
c)
d)

State known facts only;

Do not engage in speculations.

Do not express personal opinion,

If further information is required, refer to Portland
headquarters Public Information Office, (503) 234-3361,
Extention 5131,

Periodically keep Dittmer advised of status. -
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By PHIL ADAMSAK
 Journal Staff Writer

The American Indlan Movement wants
Oregon to know more about Its spiritua}
side, according to two of the group's new
leaders.

They are Robert Buckskin and Gall
Chehak, both Klamaths, who have opened
8 new Indlan shelter~house in Northeast
Portland and' have started to form links
with advocates of socal change.

On thelr front door is a hand-lettered
sign forbidding alcohol, drugs and weap-

ons — a central theme of the AIM spiritu.

8! code, according to Buckskin.

“We are stepping forward to educate
non-Indians about our true ldentity,” sald
Buckskin.

“We are a spiritual force, going back to
the ways of our ancestors,” he sald.

“We see ourselves as separate from the
United States, and part of the Indian na-
tion.

“1f we don't separate ourselves, they
will legislate our lands {rom under our
feet and our spirit from our hearts.” -

Buckskin said he would like to see Port-
land's large population of Indians return
to the old religion and go back to their
land, leaving the white man to wrestle
with the unnatural, destructive life of the
cities.

“There are a lot of Indian people In the
cities who understand the white man’s
technology and a lot on the reservations
who don't. The city Indians should move
back and become leaders.”

So far, they're moving toward greater
visibility in three ways, according to Ms.
Chehak:

®. They have opened AIM House at 636 N.
Beech St. as an emergency refuge for In-
diang In trouble and as headquarters for
their actlvities. .

¢ They have formed the AIM for Free-
dom Defense Committee, which {ncludes
non-Indlan members representlng other

-soclal-activist groups.

® They're asking the cltizenry to lupport
AIM in protesting reopened prosecution of
criminal charges agalnst four AIM mem-
bers, a case that was thrown out of a
Portland federal court in 1976,

A third Portland coordinator ls George
Thompson, a Chippewa-Sloux, who was
sent from the AIM chapter in Oakland,
Callf,, to help organize. He was not at the
lntervlew

Buckskin said tribal medicine men are
the leaders of the modern back-to-the-
earth movement, which tries to crogs trib-
at and natlonal lines and unite all Indlans.

AIM supports an attempt to get United
Natlons recognlition of Indlans as one of
the world's soverelgn people.

How {s the ancient Indtan life different?

"1 was young when I moved from the
Klamath Reservation to Portland and 1 did
things the Indian way,” Buckskin said.

“I used to tell the truth and to glve my

"Franclsco after receiving his share of the

things away to people who needed them
and my city friends told me I was a suck-
er.
“I hadto learn to B.S. in the city.
“Being truthful, being honest In every-
thing you do, that's the way I've learned
to be In the last two Jears, slace 1've
become an Indian again.” :
Buckskin sald he went to live in San |§

tribal dissolution payment in 1959,

He got into steel construction; became [N
foreman boss on building projects, and §3 X
then in & fabricating mill. ; : %

But then came the “Longest Walk," JF e L s \
from Alcatraz to Washington, D.C., in 3 ol -y - : : Y ; o ; .
1977. He and hls brother volunteered to : . : i :
run the security program.

“That was real good,” he says.

“No weapons; we had to ask the police
and the FBI not to bring their guns into
our camp and they almost always ignored
that. And no liquor and no drugs.”

Since then, he's become a volunteer for
AIM, believing that the only hope for man
{8 In returning to the land.

What would he like to accomplish?

“There's ¢ direction that Indian people
can give to this country, just by saying
‘No, you shouldn't desecrate the land.’

“We are making alliances, through our [
Indlan spiritual leaders, the medicine men,

from all Indian nations. SEEK VISIBE ‘Housé, c‘n‘ew Indian sur- - BOB BACH/Oreson Journal
“There are many prophecies that this vival shelter B “Portland, is headquarter h ith ter M t Loureiro. Th Sl
: ) iy ; q s shown with supporter Margaret Loureiro, They want
modern life s not golng to last much long for a nolWW“ Splrhuohsm, say coordina- urban Indians to return to the land. Upside-down
.(Continued on page 2)% tors Gail C o d Roborf Buckskin {right), flag signifies national distress.

pell >



* Indians revive
spiritual code

. "(Co:itinued {rom page 1)

er. And we are seeing it cogllieng true —
failures, for example.

thg‘;régﬁg are not going to be able to sur-

ties.” -
vw.:lil‘?l thhaes(i)lpened “survival houses:’ simni-
lar to the new Portland shelter in Los
Angeles, the San Frenf.isco area and
around Minneapolis, he S&ld..

«A federation of, survival schools,,'
teaching the ABCs, but also the old ways
is how Buckskin described them.

“What we want is for the white men in
‘the cities to understand what our Indian
life Is about and for thle I;SS to stop in-

in our Indian lands. . .
ter“‘,\i?:nv%'illrll l(:ave friends in the cities _whg
understand us and wil] represent us here:

er.
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Tribal of.icer
foi~d cuffed

1, racoma

TACOMA — A Warm Springs, Ore., :
Indian Reservation tribal police officer,

who said he was kidnapped Wednesday
and drugged by two assallants, was
found handcuffed and unconscious in a
downtown parking lot here Thursday
morning, Tacoma police reported.

Keith Baker, about 28 years old and
from Madras, Ore., was being treated
for bruises and cuts at St. Joseph Hospi-
tal in Tacoma after being found by a
passer-by in a bank parking lot across
from Pierce County’s county-city build-
ing early Thursday morning.

Hospital officials would not allow
telephone calls to'be transferred to Bak-

. Lt. Virgil Hockman of the Tacoma

" police said Baker regained conscious-

ness while being assisted by the officers

* who found him in the parking lot. .
Baker told Tacoma police that he

may have been drugged by the assail-
ants. Hockman said Baker had a needle

- mark on one arm.

Hockman said there were suspects
in the case but declined to name them.

In Portland, FBI spokesman Bill
Williams said agents in Oregon and
Washington were trying to determine
whether a federal crime had been com-
mitted.

Warm Springs Police Chief Jeff
Sanders was reported en route to Taco-
ma Thursday afternoon to talk to Bak-
er. Hockman said Baker did not know
the men who allegedly abducted him
and was not certain whether the abduc-
tion occurred near the reservation.

Sgt. Ray Calica, acting tribal police
chief, said he did not know whether
Baker was on duty at the time because
tribal police work varying hours.
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Repression:
Fire kills activist’s family

A fire swept through the Nevada home of
American Indian Movement (AIM) activist
John Trudcll Feb. 12, killing two aduits and
three children. The apparcnt arsoi: attack -
occurred hours after Trudell spoke at a rally
on behalf of prisoner Leonard Peltier in
Washington, D.C. :

Killed in the fire were his wife Tina
Manning Trudell. their three children, Eli, T,
Sunshine. 3. and Ricarda., 6, and Tina's
motiaer. Leah Manning. Tina’s father, Arthur
Manning. was severely injured.

- The attack follows a pattern of threats,
repression  and  murders
membters. Manning said that just before the
firc a biast blew all the windows of the house
inward. The hcuse, located on the Duck
Valley Shoshone Paiute reservation in
northern Nevada, had nu gas heat, no
electricity and no fuel stored in it.

Trudell, chairman of AIM, is also

against AJM -

"warv)/;tua

coordinator of the Feitier Diefense Commit-
tec. He.traveled the country mobilizing
support on behalf of Peltier, Dino Butler and
Bob Robideau, all charged in the 1975 killing
of the FBIl agents. In his défense work
Trudell described the repressive role played
by the FBI on reservations and in urban
Indian ghettoes. Friends of Trudeil told the
Guardian that some months ago, after an
argument with a judge. the authorities

threatened to **get’” Trudell or his family. .

Tina Trudell grew up in the isolated Duck
Valley reservation. For years she was active
in a campaign to prevent the country from
converting Wildhorse Dam, built to supply
the reservation with irrigation water, into a
tourist resort.

John  Trudell eventually moved to
Minncapolis to work for the release of
Leonard Peltier, the remaining defendant in
the Pine Ridge case. Tina Trudeli and hor
children eventually joined him there. They
were both crucial to the formation of the
Minnesota Citizens' Review Commission,
which investigated and publicized FBI
illegalities in Minnesota and the Dakotas.

During the months she lived in the Twin
Cities, Tina Trudell impressed those who
worked with her by her strength and
commitment. A year ago. she returned to
Duck Valley to give birth to her third child,

iAREN NORTHCOTT

o §6-7
Indian rights

To the Editor: The gross inadequa<’
of your coverage of Indian affairs is
revealed in the article, “Indian lawyer
sees backlash” (April 22).

It is a misconception that Depart-
ment of Interior attoraeys represent In-
dizn interests. The government tgas al-
ways supported the economic desires of
multinational fishing and energy cor-
porations against the needs of Inflians.
sportsmen and small commercial fixzer-
men.

The state and federal governmeats,

_ with a combination of mismanagement

and a desire to appease big business, are
forcing Indians to go slow in demanding
control of their own lives and resources.
Any alleged batklash is not the reason
for this policy. R
Close scrutiny will show that,. on
Interior’s timetable, the corporations
will have depleted America’s limited
supplies of fish, timber, minerals and
clean water before Indians (or anyone
else) have a chance to exercise their
rights. N
JACK L. SCHWARTZ,
EDWARD J. JONES,
National Lawyers Guild,
Committee on Native American
Struggles,
335S.E. Morrison St.

Marchers demand Peltier’s freedom

By BILL SMITH
Guardian Bureau
I Washington, D.C.

On the coldest day here this winter, 200 people
gathered.on Capitol Hill and marched for thé freedom of
American Indian ‘Movement (AIM) activist Leonard
Peltier. L o
- The demonstrators joined in a S5-week, 24-hour vigil on
Peltier’s behalf outside the courthouse. Leonard Peltier
Defense Cummittee head Steve Robidedy insisted the

watch will not end until the frame-up victim gets a fair

hearing. _ .
Peltier, 34, is currently jailed on two murder charges in
the Federal Bureau of Prisons’ Control Unit in the
Marion, Ill., Penitentiary, also known as the behavior
modification unit, o -
" Peltier is being held on trumped-up charges stemming
from a June 26. 1975, incident in which_FBI agents
staged an attack on a Native American home on the Pine

Ridge reservation in South Dakota. According to the

Leonard Peltier Defense Committee, ‘‘Hundreds of
federal agents surrounded the entire area and shot
thousands of rounds of ammunition into horzes occupied
by -innocen: women and children.”” .. - . :

Two FBI agents were killed in the attack; their deaths
were pinned on Peltier, who had Jong been active in
defense. of Native American rights. A third man, an
Indian, was also killed but no investigation into his death
has been undertaken. False evidence presented in the
case resulted in Peltier’s conviction. While out on appeal, .
Peltier moved to-Canada, where he fought a long case
against extradition. The Canadian government, however,
insisted on returning him to the U.S.

To date, the Supreme Court has given no indication
that it will act on Peltier’s behalf. Supporters are urged
to send letters to members of Congtess and to U.S.
Attorney General Griffin Bell to demand his release. For
more information: Leonard Peltier Defense Committee,
P.O. Box 1, Port Angeles, Washington, 98362, tel.
206-622-5144. . .
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Former PSUstudent

loses crucial appeal F

VANGRARDY 3-T-77

[

by TOM GAUNTT -

A former PSU student has lost
his appeal of a 1977 conviction
on seven .counts of bank
robbery.

Pete Young Buffalo, known as
Pete Zauner while at PSU from
1975-77, is now serving a 42-year
sentence in the Leavenworth
Federal Penitentiary. :

Several PSU administrators
and faculty members remember
Buffalo as an outstanding stu-
dent.

““He was 2 very bright young
man. | enjoyed talking to him,”
Jim Heath, dean of undergrad-
uate studies, said.

“He was very valuable to the
Schoo! of Social Work,” Norman
Wyers, Buffalo’s advisor in the
School of Social Work said.

Jack West, a friend of Buffalo’s
who obtained a Masters’ Degree
in Social Work from PSU last
spring said he though: Buffalo
incapable of committing the
crimes of which he was con-
victed.

“Pete was afine, caring human
being,” West said.

Six months iacer, after six more
robberies, a search warrant for
Buffalo’s apartment was issued.
Agents found articles of clothing
similar to those used in the
robberies. A gun resembling the
robber’s was found as well as a
pillowcase similar to the one
used by the robber.

The apartment searched was
actuall:a crash-pad for Portland
area lIndians, according to
Deinum, who was also a close
friend of Buffalo.

“If youwere an indian and you
got in trouble you could always
go stay at Pete’s place,” Deinum
said.

Buffalo’s residence was in
Forest Grove, according to
Deinum.

The warrant tosearch Buffalo’s
apartment was issued after the
United States Magistrate had
reviewed an affidavit made by
FBI Special Agent Michael
Sanders. The affidavit has since
been found to contain several
inaccuracies; these inaccuracies
are one of the subjects of Buf-
falo’s appeal. .

Descriptions . of the robber

“ppte was one of the best students I've ever had, I can’t
imagine him doing anything like that.”

“Pete was one of the best
students I've ever had in terms
of empathy and self-control,”
said Andries Deinum, professor
of film. “d just can’t conceive that
he was. arrested. 1 can’t imagine
him doing anything like that.”

Buffalo, an Indian activist, was
indicted in June 1977 on
charges of robbing six Portland
area banks, one of them twice.

Witnesses at the banks agreed
that the robber was stocky, wore
a ski mask and gloves, had brown
eyes, a dark complexion and was
between 20 and 35 years of age.

After the first robbery an agént -

from the Federa! Bureau of in-
vestigation ran in the direction
taken by the robber and en-
countered Buffalo, who gave the
agent his correct name and ad-
dress and said he had seen some-
one answering the general
description.

ranged from 56" to 6'1” in
height and from 175 to 250

‘pounds. Must witnesses either

identified the robber as being
white or said that the ski-mask
made it impossible to determine
race. .

Yet agent Sanders’ arrange-
ment of this data in the affidavit
creates a much narrower
description of the robber— and
one which resemble$ Buffalo
more than witnesses’ descrip-
tions.

About one of the bank
robberies Sanders’ affidavit says:
“Witnesses . . . described the
robber as awhite orIndian male..
..58"to 5107 ... The 302’s—
handwritten notes taken at the
time witnesses made their
descriptions—show that = no
witness described the robber as
Indian and that no one gave a
height lower than 510”7,

Continued on page 5

™ robbery was destroyed, although -
a court ruling months before had

——

Continued from page 1

The 302’s from the first

prohibited such action. ,

The affidavit said that Buffalo
owned a Honda motorcycle and
had rented a white and maroon
AMC Pacer, both of which were
said to have been used by the
robber as get-away vehicles.

Sanders, however, failed to
report that Buffalo’s motorcycle
had been completely destroyed
in an accident a year before the
first robbery and that the car
Buffalo rented had a maroontop
and a white body, not white over
maroon.

Trial judge James M. Burns of
the United States Ninth Circuit
Court ruled that the misstate-
ments were not intential and that
even discounting the inac-
curacies there was enough other
evidence to justify granting of
the search warrant.

Susan Mandiberg, Buffalo’s at-
torney, appealed the convic-
tion on the grounds of the mis-
statements, the destruction of

acts distorted
in affidavit

the 302’s and the use of bank
velliance photographs in su
way that the jury’s rights +
usurped.,

The three judges of the Un
States Ninth Circuit Cour
Appeals found that while
affidavit contained several i
curacies, the process of syn
sizing a large amount of infor
tion “necessarily involved o
sion and an element of dis
tion,” according to the decisi

Mandiberg has.petitioned
a rehearing en banc—wl
means that the appeal will
sent to the judges who have
turned it down to see if they
rehear it. If they decide no
rehear it, the petition g
before the entire ninth circ
Only if enough of the judges
reason for a rehearing will «
take place.

Shodl!d the en banc appeal
Mandiberg plans to petition -
United States Supreme Coi
About one out of ten of the
petitions made to the Supre
Court are accepted for ar
ment,.
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fec1s begins prison term

Amenc:m. Indian Movement leader Ted
cans turmed himself over 1o Se:uth Dakota
ithoritics April 25 to begin serving a 30
onth sentence in ihe South Dakota State
son.

Means was convicted in 1975 on charges of
;tmg tol‘;);:“struct Justice, charges stemming
m a olice riot is; ]

S p rnot 1 a Sioux Falls »
The c¢rime “rioting to obstruct™ has since
en removed from the state legal code. Ted
cans and a handful of other American
dian Movement members are the cnly
ople ever to “:e charged with that Crime.
Thg arrests came during the trial of five
tivists on t:1a} for the “Custer incident™ (a
rfrontation between police aad Indian
eole pressing for a stiffer rharge for t%A*
tite killer of Wesley Bad Feart Bull),
dian pectators had refused to stansi as the
dge entered the couiiroom and ihe South
akota Tacticsl Team erterad the
urtroom, lead-filled hatons swizis . A full
ile battle ensued, both inside and outside
€ courtoom. Six Indian people were
rested inside the courtrdom on charges of
;ault and rioting to obstruct Justice.

K.N.
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Buffalo wronged

The conviction of former PSU student Pete Young
Buffalo, and the recent denial of his appeal, makes one
wonder how efficiently and impartially our criminal justic=
system works.

The fact that a well-respected PSU professor feels that
Buffalo was incapable of commi 1gthe crimes of which he
was convicted is not important. ’

Most prisoners have someone who believes them inno-
cent. '

The fact that Buffalo was an Indian activist who had spent-
ten years in prison on a murder conviction is not pertinent.

itis not significant that the case against Buffalo was largely
circumstantial. Many have been convicted on much less
evidence.

What is important are those constitutional and ethical
issues almost completely ignored by the appeals court.

The appeals court concludes that while the Federal

reau of Investigation submitted an affidavit containing
falsehoods, Special Agent “. . . Sanders’ misstatements do

not reach the level of recklessness necessary to establish a
constitutional violation.” ) ' _

The court found that the process of synthesizing a large
amount of material necessarily involves “. . . omissionand
an element of distortion.” '

The decision implies that those accused of complex
crimes somehow have less of & right to constitutional
protections than someone accused of a simpler crime.

On the issue of the destruction of 302’s—handwritten
notes made at the time of witnesses’ depositions—thza
appeals court upheld the trial judge, saying the “
destruction was done in good faith and that there was no
prejudice to the defendant.”

The notes destroyed were those from the first robbery.
The o witness who saw the robber* hout his ski mask
was present atthe first robbery, and identified Buffalo as the
robber. The notes could have been useful to the defense.

Overall the langauge- of the decision ows more cen-
cern for portraying FBI agents as hard-working persons who
inevitably will. make mistakes than interest in the rights of
the defendant. '

Pete Young Buffalo is 29 years old. If none ¢ his appealsiis
successful he will be 40 before he is eligible for release
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Indians claim trial stifles struggle foi natural resources

by TERRY FRANK

The recent reversal of charges
him,) ed nearly tour years ago
against American Indian Move-
ment CAING gonvists Kenneth
foudhawk and Russell Redrer
wds e iopic of a benefit held
N 21 at PSU vor the AN tor
trecdom Dotense Committec. .
“The constitutionat rights ot

Redner and toudhawk are being

threatened because they are be-
i bhrought back on charges that
vere  donussed  several years

Banks and Leonard Peltier had
‘been in the motor home.

Evidence of the cxplosives,
which the police claimed to have
destroyed, were notproduced at
that time, and the charges were
dismissed by U.S. District Court
Judge Robert Belfani on May 12,
1976.

“The  government bhas no
physical evidence that supports
Banks' presence in the vehicles
with  Loudhawk, Redner and
Kamook."” said David Ajexis. a
Native Amaerican associated with
the United Indian Students of

Right now there is tremendous pressure on
Indian activists because Indian people are sitting
on two puwur!ul energy reserves, especially coal

and uranium.

ago. osaid Marilyn James,
spokesperson tor the PSU Indian
Support Program (ISP}, which
spunscred the benefit.

Loudhawk ard Redner spoke
at the benefit, which drew 150,
accarding to James.

Loudhawk and Redner were

“anested  along with Kamook
Banks, wife of AIM activist Den-
nis Banks, in Etastern Oregon,
Nov. 14, 1975. and charged with
illegal possession of firearms and
explosives.

State and local police, who
riddied the defendant’s motor
home with small-arms fire, fater
clsiming they were fired upon,
said  federal fugitives Dennis

Higher Education at PSU. “This.is

nart of an overall strategy to
prevent our struggle for control
over our land and natural
resources,” he said.

Ltoudhawk said the charges are
false, and thatthe recent reversal
“is just a part of a continuing
government campaign against
Native Americans.”

“Right now there is tremen-
dous pressure on indian activists

-because indian people are sitting

on two powerful energy
reserves, especially coal and
uranium,” he said.

“The dynamite charge was a
fabrication; the dynamite never
existed,” Alexis said. :

i

James said the benefit
attemipted to pinpoint some of
the reasons the charges wére
being rehashed. James, who said,
“every  Indian person is 3
palitical person,” views the issue
as a4 government attempt to
divert Indian struggles for can-
ol of their natural resources.
By reopening the case, the
government e trving to create a
bad image  of  the Native
American’s struggle,” she said.

Loudhawk and Redner named
U.S. Attorney Sidney Lesak as a
motivating  force behind  the
reopening of the case. Lezak,
said last Monday, “We're just
pursuing the cdse because the
Belloni ruling wds reversed. The
story given by the defendant is
not really what occurred.””

“"Wce're not dealing with the
harmiess  children,” he said.
“"We're dealing with individuals
who were carryiny a large.quan-
tity of firearms and explosives
which might have resulted in loss
of human life.”

According to Lezak, explosive
wrappers were retained by the
police and movies were taken of
the explosives being destroyed.

“Cur office has a long history
of cooperative effort with the
tribal Indians,” he said.

“We have no reason to believe

" there won't be a fair trial on

these Stevie

- -

charges,”’

-AMERICAN INDIAN MOVEMENT activists Russel Redner

and Kenneth Loudhawk were at PSU Sept. 21 to build support
for their cause. They are to be tried on weapsans and explosives
charges following a reversal of a federal district court decision

" that threw out previous charges against them.

“I'm convinced he has sufficient
evidence to merit bringing up
the trial.”

Remington, executive director
of the Portland American Civil
Liberties Union (ACLU) said.
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Cu.if. leltier

trial begins

Guardian Bureau i -
o ’ Los Angeles

**The evidence will show ladies and gentle-

men, that there was a conspiracy oa the part of

the federal government to kill Leonard .

Peltier.”

-With that statement, defense anomcy :

Bruce Ellison opened his arguments Nov. 14
in the federal trial here of Native American
activist Leonurd Pelitier and two other de-
fendants. -

Peltier and Bobby Garcia are charged with
escaping from Lompoc (California) Federal
Prison July 20 with the help of Roque Duenas,
accused of providing weapons. A third in-
mate, Dallas Thundershield, was shot and
killed during the escape. -

The trial before U.S. District Court judge
Lawrence T. Lydicl  expectd to last a few
weeks. The defense team has argued the
defense of **justification and necessity”™” and
has been able, despite government objec-
tions, to include certain key affidavits in the
defense. -

Those affidavits are wrmen by Roben
Standing Deer, inmate at Marion federal
prison in Illinois, where Peltier had been
imprisoned before being sent to Lompoc,
Standing Deer stated in the affidavits that he
was approached by Captain Carey, Chief
Corrections Supervisor at Marion, and another
unnamed blond-haired man and solicited to
murder Peltier in exchange for medical treat-
ment and other favors, He told Peltier of the
solicitation when Peltier was still in Marion.

On Nov. 16, the defense moved for a
mistrial after the chains used to manacle the
defendants were inadvertently left in a corner
of the courtroom, visible to the jurors. Judge
Lydick then questioned each of the jurors as to
whether they had seenanything unusual inthe
courfroom. Even though one of the jurors
answered yes, Lydick denied the motion.

The government has presented several cor-
rectional officials fromLompoc as witnesses.
Under direct examination, they have des-
cribed their observations and actions on the
night of the escape. During cross-examina-
tion, the det ¢ has brought out several
inconsistencies regsrding the oiticials”™ con-
versations with FB1 apenis atfter thc eseape
and before the frial. -

Some 50 people have been pcmmtrd ELHY
the courtroom (or the teial. They must, how-
ever, walk through a metal detecior In front
of the courthouse, Native American support-
ers conduct a daily vigit. Buffic $1-Maric and
Floyd Westerman are here, performing
around the ¢ity a part of an inense cdupa
tiemal and fond-ruising effor.

Peliier iy serving a dife sentensee on lrame -
up murder charseys stemming Fromrs 1075 FRY
rand an the Ping Ki .8 D indian roserva-
1on. in-which two FBL agems and one Native
American were killed. Pelder’s codefendanrs
were acquitted of murder, and no one has ever
been charged in the death of the Native
Amgcrican.

Conuibutions and letters-uf support Lan be seit
to: Leonard Peitier Defense Committee, P.O
Box 3936, Los Angeles, Calif. 90057 J.P.

I/-ﬁ 25 44

Ted Meanrs:
A

Released from prison

American Indion Movement (AR leader
Ted Means was relcased two weeks ago from
the South Dukcta Stae Prison by order of a
federal district udes,

The original trr - udge made an error ' of

constitutiona!  muapnitude,”  accorn ding 1o
Judge Fred Neckol who reviewed Means state
conviction for vioting to obstruct justice,
Meuns was ;‘,Ihd on Lhdfé,tb stemming
from a 1974 police action in g Sioux Falls
coustrovin wiwre a group of fndians were
going on toal tor the Custer ncident. ™
Daring that incidest, a confrontation devel
opcd betaeer  lice and Indian people pres-
sing for a sbiffer charge against the white
le roel Wesley Bad Heart Bull. Indian
uiu'\r\rUu.Ldtosmnduhc}Jud ac Joseph

. Bnll sty entered the coutteomm in 1974, ant

ing his rucism and prejudicial rulings. The
Sioux Falls Tuctical Squad was ordered 1o
clear the courtroom, and a full-scale battle
erupted both inside and outside the building.

Six Indians. including Means, were ar-
rested en the riotiag o obstruct justice
charge.

fn his order refeasing Means, Judge Nichol
noted “there wis evidenve 10 show (hat the

Stoux Fudls Tavocal Squud une xpectedly ran
i “iL AR TOO \\Itl l.\l l‘l\?'l\ \.ldl
hnuckles, sidearms and Mace . and that the

Tucticel Sysad members were the St to gae
any violonce i the courtroem

Means aipued i e potition for release that
the trial Jud“ had retused o nstioet the jury
on the plea of wlf-defonse and defease of
others, thus denyving fus nghis to duc Pracess
aid triaf by jory end violating the Foure-
rent that ne be provad paslis bevond a
1 "

Ruls b ihe fngd _11;',r HED
andruct the gurny prn’un
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NY Indians under police siege

By NANCY HOCH and JIM JORDAN

New York state police and at least one
SWAT team have taken positions on the
Akwesasne  (St.  Regis) reservation.
They're 1rying to follow through on Aug.
13 indictments against alleged partici-
pants in a May 29 takeover of the
6000-person reservation's Bureau of
Indian Affairs (BIA) Commuswity Build-
ing.

Native American activists have likened
the situation to Wounded Knee. At
Guardian presstime, negotiations for a
peaceful solution to the conflict continued
but police maintained their occupation of
the reservation. The police have not yet
attacked the encampment where Native
Americans have banded together to
prevent arrest.

Police launched their maneuver early
Aug. 28. Checkpoints have been set up at
all points leading into or out of the
reservation. All people leaving or enter-
ing are searched and questioned. For
security reasons, Native Americans are
not divulging the size of their contingent
in the encampment.

The Iroquois Confederacy has issued a

nationwide call for emergency support on
behalf of the Akwesasne people, who are
Mohawk Indians. The confederacy has
asked both Indian and non-indian sup-
porters to come to the reservation as
observers or to aid by sending supplies.
Observers from Germany, Holland, Eng-
land and South Africa are already on
hand.

To date, at least three Akwesasne
residents have been arrested and state
police reportedly hold the indictments for
12-19 others. The Native Americans
banded together for protection once the
Aug. 13 indictments were issued.

VIOLATING SOVEREIGNTY

The Akwesasne people argue that New
York state police violated their sovereign-
ty and the U.S.-Six Nations 1794 Treaty
when they arrested Mohawk Chief Loran
Thompson and Joseph Swamp May 22.

The incident began ecarlier that day
when Thompson asked several members
of the federal Young Adult Conservation
Corps to cease felling trees on his land.
The two men were arrested after
Thompson confiscated chain saws and

3UARDIAN

other equipment left by the crew. The
charge is grand larceny. They were
released after arraignment.

The Council of the Mohawk Nation,
incensed that Akwesasne’ police had
allowed state cops to enter the reserva-
tion to make the arrests, demanded the
resignations of the five cops. When the
resignations of the local police were not
forthcoming. members of the Mohawk
nation took over the offices for eight
hours and stripped them of their guns.

The Council of the Mohawk Nation
then notified President Jimmy Carter that
the arrests of Thompson and Swamp had
violated the terms of the 1794 treaty. And
the Six Nations Grand Council instructed
the two men not to appear at two July
hearings.

“*One of our chiefs and one of our
citizens should not appear in New York
courts,”” spokesperson Saka Pembleton
told the Guardian. '*That would be to call
all of our sovereignly nothing but a
laughing matter.”

Representatives of the Mohawk council
met with presidential negotiators July
30. bin despite the federal talks, the

indictments were handed down.

Word spread Aug. 14 that state
troopers and SWAT 1eams were prepar-
ing a raid to seize Thompson, Swamp and
to arrest the other people named in the
indictments. The Mohawk council tele-
graphed N.Y. Gov. Hugh Carey asking
for a peaceful ending to the conflict. But
it added:

“‘We will defend our chiefs and our
territory against the armed forces of New
York state.”” The Indians gathered into an
encampment in an effort to avoid being
picked off and arrested one by one.

Pembleton. from inside the encamp-

ment, explained that 15 police cars and
some 30 cops have been sighted. Police
surveilled the reservation from the tower
of a Chevrolet plant just off the
reservation. But this has not deterred the
indicted individuals. the other Native
Americans and their supporters.
. Ray Harding. assistant to Goy. Carey,
told the Guardian that the state police
“will continue to act prudently’” and
added that *"they have {ull jurisdiction on
St. Regis.”' Meanwhile, the sicge con-
tinuces.

For more information: 315-469-4359 or
315-469-1865.



Red Lake Indian activist gets 25 years

By NANCY HOCH , -
Tensions remain hlgh at the Red Lake
Indian reservation in northern Minnesota
\ following the 26-year jail sentence given a
}) Native American activist last month for his
] part in the armed takeover of a reservation
W\ police station this spring.
’ Police and FBI officials contmue to hound
Q\.:he reservatlon. and the target of the May 19

akeover—federally backed tribal leader‘ﬂ
% Roger -Jourdain—is_still, stonewalling on
§ ‘demands. .. to, clean up his corrupt "
admlmstrptwq”ﬂb,, it

. Harey Hanson was sentenced July 23 fol-
lmung his -conviction on assault and con-’

spiracy. His only action consisted of locking
up four Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) of-
ficials in their own Jaxl and no bodlly harm
occurred. L.

\
]

Hanson and four other Red Lake Indians .

!

were convicted by an all-white jury follow-
v ing a l-week trial. Also sentenced were
Edward Dean Cook to 16 years in jail, Roland
XY Gene Roy, William Allen Stately and
Thomas Peter Barret €ach to 10 years in jail.

In responding to Hanson's ‘sentence de- -
fense ‘attorney Scott Tilsen told the Guard- -.

ian, ““Twenty-six years for what he did—I've
. nevet heard of such a thing." ;

Observexs say the harsh and swnft sen-" °

tences were an attempt to stem any renewed

outbtmsts similar to.fhe three days of re- .

_. bellion "against_ Jourdain in ‘May. .
e But Stephame Han

Harry 3 wxfe and a=

leader in the anticorruption F”ht against

Jourdain, says the trial and sentences have

only increased the anger of the Red Lake
.. people and **firmed their sense that there is

no justice.’

The night of the sentencing, SWAT and
BIA police teams gathered on the 4000-per-
son reservation as the police station was shot

" up and the homes of a tribal policeman and a
council member and several cars . were
'burned Y e e nin

On Aug 19 meanwhxle the. newly formed

Red Lake Constitution Committee decided to

press forward with a petition calling for the
new election of all council members, amend-
ments to the tribal constitution and the re-
moval of the Jourdain-appointed tribal court
judges. The BIA had recently mvalxdated a
similar petition.

At the same time, a grand jury has been

called to further investigate the May 19 up- .
rising and additional indictments are ex- .

pected. According to one Red Lake woman,

BIA police are everywhere and ‘‘a lot of FBI
- men are questicning people.”’

The armed takeover this sprmg came z’ne
‘day after Jourdain dismissed Stephanie
Hanson from her elected post as tribal
treasurer. Stephanie Hanson had uncovered

" over the past two years.

" In the three days of rebelhon whlch fol-\

u‘ft’l&l{

Indians: Abolish the BIAs+ 7

Members of the American Indian Movement
{AIM), the International Indian Treaty Council
and representatives from Native American
reservations across the country gathered in
Ashland, Wis., July31 to launch a nationwide
campaign to abolish the Bureau of Indian
Affairs (BIA).

‘“‘The BIA and the federal government,’ Bill
Means of AIM told the Guardian, ‘‘are
supposed to protect the rights of the Indian
people. So far the BIA has caused a situation
where we still remain at the bottom of the
ladder.”’

With 24,000 employes, BIA has one
bureaucrat to every eight Native Americans.
80% of the bureau’s nearly $800 million budget
goes toward administrative costs. v

But it's not just that the BIA is a top-heavy
bureaucratic organization. Native American
leaders say one of BIA's most basic functions is
to portion out the valuable natural resources
underlying Indian land to corporate interests.

At the Wisconsin meeting director of AIM
Clyde Bellecourt tied President Jimmy Carter’s

energy self-sufficiency plan with the BIA,
saying together they spell out more rip-offs for
Native Americans:

‘‘Last Sunday night,’’ Bellecourt told 100
demonstrators gatherad outside a  heavily
guarded BIA office, **Jimmy Carter declared
war on Indian people in his energy speech to the
nation. Carter said he planned to clear away all
roadblocks to get at our natural resources.
Carter didn’t spell it out, but we can spell it
out.”

Some 80% of the remaining natural resources
left today are on Indian land according to
Bellecourt. ‘‘When Carter says he is going to
clear away roadblocks and declare war . : . he’s
saying clear away Indians, and he’s going to
use the BIA to do it,’” the AIM director said.

In addition to the demonstration in Ashland,
there were numerous demonstrations July
31— proclaimed by Native American leaders
‘‘Abolish the BIA day’’—across the country
including Minncapolis, Seattle, Los Angeles,
Washington, D.C., at the UN in New York City
and on the Navajo Wind Rock Reservation.

evidence of fraud including a $200,000 con- -
tract and some $170,000 in bonus payments
made by Jourdain to friends and relatxves"";

lowed Jourdain's lllegal ﬁrmg of Hanson
the tribal chairman’'s house and the BL
police station were burned to the ground

During the three days, sheriffs from eigh
surrounding counties ringed the area, and :

"least two SWAT teams and some 30-40 Bl

police converged on the reservation. In gur
fire exchanges, two Indian youths died. N
one has been charged with their murder;
- Stephanie Hanson told the Guardian tha
““many people’ joined in .the grotemng

" **People had been pushed too far' ahd demet

their rights,”” she continued. - .

In sentencing the Native Amerlcans, tria
judge Federal District Court Judge Edwar
J. Devitt charged that Hanson ‘‘led

- revolution of blatant lawlessness occasionin,

massive civil disorder,...In the America:
system, even the most onerous of govern
ments may not be changed by resort t
violence. New leadérship in govcrning one’
fellow man must be affected by lawful, ne
revolutlonary action.”

On the reservation, the situation remam
tense and extra BIA police remain in force
American Indian Movement activist Franci
DownWind told the Guardian, *‘The polic:

* and the BlA ‘are rurmmg the govemmen
. today."

While the BlA has relnstated Hanson a
tribal treasurer, the council itself refuses t
recognize her. The Red. Lake Constitutior
Committee, meanwhile, plans to continue it
campalgn agamst Jourdam and hxs backers

Russell Means
free on parole

American Indian Movement (A1M)
leader Russell Means was released
on parole from South Dakota Peni-
tentiary July 31 after serving one
year of a 4-year sentence.

The release left friends and
movement members “‘surprised and
happy” according to Russell's
brother, Bill Means, who said he
himself had no idea that it was
coming.

‘‘He’s on parole,’’ the brother told
the Guardian, ‘‘but heavy restric- -
tions make it almost like a work
release.”’ :

Means received a riot conviction
after a disturbance in front of the
Minnehaha County Courthouse in
South Dakota in 1974. Means will be
on parole for the next two years. He
is presently living with his family on
the Pine Ridge Sioux Reservation.

NANCY HOCH
























Judg. rules prejudi_e in AIM case

By JIM HILL
of The Oregonlan statt

The manner in which police de-
stroyed dynamite allegedly seized from
the vehicles of four fugitive members of
the American Indian Movem=nt in Ore-
gon in 1975 was prejudicial to the rights
of those defendants, a federal judge con-
cluded Wednesday in Portland.

The finding was made by District
Judge Robert C. Belloni, who in May
held additional hearings at the direction
of the 9th U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals
on a firearms and explosives case which
he had dismissed in the spring of 1976.

Seven cases of dynamite and several
illegal firearms allegedly were found in
a search of a station wagon and motor
home stopped by a state police trooper
near Ontario Nov. 14, 1975.

A federal indictment subsequently
was returned in Portland accusing AIM
leader Dennis Banks, 40, of firearms
and explosives violations. Also named
were Banks' wife, KaMook, 21,
Kenneth Moses Loud Hawk, 22, and
Russ James Redner, 29. All presently
are outside Oregon.

Although Belloni dismissed the
charges against the four defendants, the
U.S. attorney’s office in Portland is
seeking to have the appeals court reins-
tate the case. :

The appeals court last March re-
manded the case to Belioni, asking him
to make limited findings, which the ap-
peals court would then consider.

The two questions on which Belloni
made findings Wednesday were wheth-
er any agent of the federal government
participated in the destruction of the
dynamite evidence, and what prejudice,
if any, was suffered by the defendants
as a result of the destruction of the
evidence.

Belloni, based on the May hearing
and briefs later submitted by govern-
ment and defense lawyers, concluded
that the defendants “‘were prejudiced to
the extent that their inability to observe
the destruction of the dynamite or to
analyze samples of it deprived them of
the opportunity to contest the govern-
ment’s conclusion that the substance
destroyed was indeed explosive.” He
said the degree of prejudice was sub-
stantial.

Belloni noted that John O’Rourke,
then special FBI agent in charge for
Oregon, was in Ontario before the dy-
namite was destroyed and knew that
Beverly Axelrod, counsel for the de-
fendants, also was there.

O’Rourke, Belloni said, made no ef-

fort to inform Ms. Axelrod of the im-
pending destruction of dynamite, of
which he was aware, and Ms. Axelrod
did not ask to witness the destruction.
No representative of the defendants
witnessed the destruction. :

Regarding the question of participa-
tion by federal officers in destruction of
the dynamite, Belloni found that none
participated in the destruction nor the
decision to destroy the evidence, al-
though federal officers were present
during the search operation and one
agent photographed the destruction.

“Federal agents,” the judge said,
“made no request that any of the dyna-
mite be preserved for their purposes.
Had such a request been made, state
police would have complied.” Police

Judge finds {371

witnesses said the dynamite was de-
stroyed for safety reasons.

Belloni dismissed the firearms and
explosives case in 1976 after U.S. Attor-
ney Sidney Lezak reported the govern-
ment was not ready to go to trial as!
scheduled. ‘

The dismissal followed an earlier'
ruling by Belloni granting a defense mo-
tion to supgpress the use of the dynamite
evidence on the ground that it had bheen
improperly destroyed by the govern-
ment.

The government then appealed both
the suppression and dismissal rulings.
The appeals court, in the spring of 1977,
affirmed both of Belloni's rulings, but
after receiving a petition for rehearing
from Lezak’s office asked Belloni to
make additional limited findings.
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in dynamite appeal

By United Press International
A federal judge ruled in Portland
Wednesday that destruction of seven
cases of dynamite by police prejudiced the
rights of American Indian Movement lead-

¢ er Dennis Banks and three others in a

1975 firearms case. .
U.S. District Judge Robert C. Belloni

-~ made the finding for the 9th Circuit Court

of Appeals, which had sent the issue back
to District Court in Portland to detérmine
two issues.
Belloni’s findings were confined to
__those issues — whether federal officers
were involved in destruction of the dyna-

mite and whether destruction of the dyna-

mite, cited as evidence in charges against
the four, had prejudiced their rights in the

case. ) )
The dynamite was seized near Ontario

Nov. 14, 1975, by State Police officers
who stopped a station wagon and motor
home in a search for fugitive AIM mem-
bers.
Arrested and charged with violations of
federal firearms laws were Banks’ wife,
KaMook, 21; Keneth Moses Loud Hawk,
22, and Russ James Redner, 29. Banks, 40,
was arrested later and indicted with the
others. :

The dynamite was destroyed by State
Police a few days after it was seized.

Belloni in early 1976 dismissed the

"charges against all defendants on grounds

the government could not present the dy-
namite as evidence. The government ap-
pealed and the 9th Circuit Court returned -
the issue to Belloni to determine the two
issues before it decides whether the
charges may be reinstated.



Moscow-Line Indians

8 Washington, Julv 2. A small but
vastly publicized “'march on Washing-
ton” led by veteran Leftist agitators
ends with Vernon Bellecourt of the
American Indian Movement mouthing
standard Communist propaganda.
Claiming to be clamped ‘“‘in the jaws of
the colonial beast,” Bellecourt says:
“The whole world should know the In-
dian populations of North and South
America have an unquestioned right to
armed struggle.”

March leaders had met during the .
week with Vice President Walter Mon-
dale to discuss “‘genocide’ against In-
dians. another Communist theme.

The Review Of The NEWS, August 2, 1978
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American ndian Movement-

wampaign to free Means

The American Indian Movement (AIM)
and its supporters are preparing a campaign
to frec activist Russell Means from prison.

The cofounder of AIM was jailed in Sioux
Falls, S.D., on July 27 to serve a 4-year
sentence on charges of rioting and damage to
a public building. The frame-up grew out of
a 1974 police attack on Indians in a Sioux
Falls courthouse.

South Dakota Attorney General William
Janklow, who attempted to fra Means on
several other occasions, held medns on the
riot charges after the AIM leaderand 15 other
Indians fought back when they were attacked
in the courtroom by 25 policemen for
remaining scated when Judge Joseph Bottum
entered.

“There is only one way to st  the Indian
problem here,” said the Souch Dakota
attorney general, who is a law-and-order
cnthusiast, “*and that’s to put a gun to the
AIM leader’s head and put a bullet in it."”

Means has been arrested some 30 times
since he took part in the occupation of
Alcatraz Island, Calif., in 1964. He has been
shot at numerous times and wounded on three
scparate occasions by police or vigilantes.

In 1974, as he was rcleased on bond, the
court enjoined him from working for AIM
pending his appeal. He then became a
codirector of the International Indian Treaty
Council.

Ata UN conferencein Geneva on American
Indians last fall, Means said: “The U.S. is
going to steal our national resources and
develop energy at the cost of our lives. I am
saying they have a plan for our extinction, our
extermination. We can lie down and give up,
or we can take a stand against our
extermination.”

Means is now awaiting appeal from his
conviction in a U.S. appellate court.

To help in the struggle for Native American
sclf-determination, express support for
Means by writing: Gov. Harvey Wollman,c/o
Sid Strange, 226 N. Phillips Ave., Sioux Falls,
S.D. 57102; or Judge Fred Nichols at the same
address.

For further information and to send funds -

for Means's defznse: N.Y.N.A.S.C., Suite
10F, 777 UN Plaza, N.Y.,N.Y. 10017; tel: 212-
986-6000

‘longest Walk':
Warns of armea srruggle

Vernon Bellecourt, one of the coordinators
of the Longest Walk, which entered
Washington, D.C., July 15, told the press that
Native Americans would engage in armed
struggle to save their homelands and their
culture,

“We-are faced with spiritual, cultural,
political and physical genocide,” the
American Indian Movement activist said.
“The red civilization of North and South
America is in its death throes. The whole
world shquld know that the Indian popula-
tion of the Americas has an unquestionable
right to armed struggle in the interests of their
survival.”

Bellecourt said that one of the major
successes of the 6-month, cross-country watk
from California to the capital was the
attention the campaign has focused on the
denial of human rights to Indians while
President Carter continues to advance his
“human rights” demands abroad.

Bill Wahpenah of Califurnia AIM, who
coordinated the walk, said at a July 22 press
conference: “We know that the bills in
Congress have little chance of passing, but we
wanted to show up the anti-Indian backlashin
the country and to forestall the introduction
of similar bills from year to year.”

The Indians drew —up a manifesto
demanding restoration of their stolen lands;
war reparations for reconstruction of their
reservations; the return of stolen sacred
articles placed in white-owned museums, and
the honoring of Indian-U.S. treaties.

Copies of the manifesto ‘were delivered to
the White House and presented to Sen. James
Abourezk (D-S.D.) and Rep. Ronald
Dellums (D-Calif.) for insertion in the
Congressional Record.

ABE WEISBURD






Plenty Wampum, Plenty Hokum
8 Washington, July 15 Fifty phony
tepees sprout on the Capitol Mall as
costumed Indians and their supporters .
parade into Washington to the beat of
tom-toms. Rather thin Indian ranks
are filled out by non-Indian sup-
porters, from local blacks to
tingent of Japanese Buddhists.”
The Indians are protesting against
proposed legislation which would settle
many of the legal anomalies of Indian
status by eliminating certain special
privileges for Indians, moving them
toward the status of other citizens,
This comes in the wake of acrimonious
disputes over the salmon catch in the

a con-
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Northwest, claims to 40 percent of the
State of Maine by lawyers for two
small tribes, and the radical-fueled
movement to declare the Indian
Reservations to be independent na-
tions within the United States.

Indians ask U.S. for human rights

WASHINGTON (AP) — Declaring
themselves -political prisoners, protest-
ing American Indians presented to the
government Thursday a manifesto cali-
ing for “justice and peace from the Eu-
ropean refugees and their descendants.”

“We do not recognize . your self-

appointed control over our lives and
freedom,” the Indians declared in the
manifesto. “We are not United States
citizens.”

“We call upon all- people of the
world to confront President Carter on
the question og United States honor of

fcf/'éf
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FBI vs. AIM

*“He is unaware that his stories are not
being publicized in full or that the intelli-
gence information and his tapes are being
furnished [to] the FB}.”

So reads a recently-released FBI docu-
ment detailing the FBI’s use of an unwitting
Seattle radio reporter in an attempt to
gather intelligence on Native Americans
occupying the village of Wounded Knee,
South Dakota in 1973. According to the
document, the management at radio
station KIXI cooperated with the FBI
in passing along reports filed by one of
their reporters.

The documents were obtained by
Roberto Maestas of the Seattle Coalition
on Government Spying under the Freedom
of Information Act. The coalition and
the Washington, D.C. based Center for
National Security Studies are demanding
a full investigation of FBI manipulation of
the news media.

“This . . . represents not only a bastar-
dization of the so-called free press in this
country,” charged Jack L. Schwartz,
attorney for Indian activists Richard Mo-
hawk and Pau} Skyhorse, “but another
piece of evidence in the indisputable case
against the FBI’s program to destroy the
Indian movement and intimidate, neutralize
and spy on the Movement’s many
supporters.” —LNS

human rights for indigenous people of
this land.”

In a Senate Office Building ceremo-
ny, coordinators of “The Longest
Walk” protest march gave copies of the

‘manifesto to Sen. James Abourezk,

D-S.D., Rep. Ron Dellums, D-Calif., and
White House aide Rick Hernandez.

In the manifesto, the Indians called
for:

— The United States to live up to its
treatyobligations to tribes.

— An end to the sterllization of In-
dian women. ;

— Return of Indian artifacts and
skeletons from museums and private
collections.

— “Payment of war reparations-due

'to us for the reconstruction of our na-

tions.” .

— Missionaries to stop attempting
to convert Indians to Christianity.

- “Qur children-are political prisongrs
of American compulsory edqcatlon
laws. Our women are political prisoners
through health practices that force ste-
rilization upon them. o

“Entire communities are political
prisoners when our right to protect our
communities from violent and destruc-
tive forces is ignored,” the manifesto
said.

The Indians said the greatest threat
to their existence today comes from
multinational corporations that seek
coal, oil, gas and uranjum on reserva-
tion lands. :

“The land speculators of the las_t
century have been replaced by the oil
refineries and ore processors of this
century,” they said. .

'truhrzy‘ s.t:idythis nation is conducting
“assimilation processes” designed to de-
stroy the Indian way of life.

“We are here to say that these prac-
tices are going to stop,” the manifesto
said.






JUSTICE FOR ALLF 'IND
THE LONGEST WAL

“Native American tribes and nations
have néver been so unified as they are
today with the present pusl. in Congress
to take away their rights,” said Biil Wah-
‘Pepah, a Kikapoo, one of the four lead-

. ers\in charge of the Longest Walk, being
made by people from many tribes. all
over the country. .

When they started from Alcatraz on
May 6 there were 850 people from 28
tribes. As they cross.the continent some
have had to drop out but others have
}a‘kcn their places and the walkers have
increased. Their destination is Washing:

_ton, DC, where they will try to show
Congress how the rights guaranteed them .
in treaties will be wiped out if certain
bills are passed.” ., - .~

“Treaties are not made by governments
and subject peoples;-they are made
between nations, They cannot be wiped
out by a vote by one side as many of -
these bills propose. Treaties can only be
changed when both sides are in agree-
ment, even though they were flouted
when the whites pushed westward. ‘As
long as the grass turns green and the
rivers shall flow,” was the time element
of these agreements,” he added.

. The worst bill, according to Wahpepah,

is Senate Bill 1437, a rehash of SB 1

which was killed in the last session of

Congress and would hamstring demo-

cracy in this country. -Those that would

hurt only.Indians are"HR 9054, 9175 .

and 9906 and 9950 - -

‘“This last one would wipe out the
fishing rights of the tribes,” he says.

“We have always fished for food, not

for sport. Their claims that this bill is

only for ‘conservation’ is a laugh; it is to

keep us from fishing off. the reservations,
and to keep the salmon and steclhead

. for the whites.

- ‘““The attack oh the sovereignty of
Indjan nations in SB 1437 is part of the "
attack on the rights of  Americans,” =
Wahpepah pointed out. “We are cross-
ing the country-afoot-tocall attention
of all people to this fascist proposal.
we have very little money to finance
our trek and hope that you will alert
your friends in the East to offer food
and lodging and maybe money to replace
wornout shoes.”

Funds can be sent to The Longest
Walk, c-o DQ University, P.O. Box 409,
Davis, CA 95616.— People’s World

LONGEST WALK NEEDS FUNDS

The Longest Walk, Indians and sup-
porféré walking from California to Wash-

_ington DC to protest eleven anti-Indian

bills now in Congress, began in March and
is scheduled to reach the capital around
July 15, wherea weck-long engz.r_npmcnt '
is planned. The Longest Walk s m need
of funds to centinue the walk and set up
the carnp in Washington; ehecks or maney
orders can be pmade out to the Longest
walk and sent to the national office at
P.0O. Box 409, Davis, CA 95616.
Following is 2 summary of the eleven
anti-Indian bills. .
e HR-9054 would texrminate ‘the s?vct-
eign relationship between Indian tnbc;s ]
and the US government; it other words, it
would allow the government 10 break'all
treatics ever signed with Native Amencans.
e HR-9050, called the Omnibus Indian
Jurisdiction Act, would remove all sribal
jurisdiction over non-Indians—such as
those who commit crimes On TESCIva-
tions—and limit the pov;er of tribal juris- -
iction over tribe members. )
?C?{(Q;OSI would end all aborig_mal
rights to the use of water for Indian
;:60131;:9736’ called the Steelhead Trout
Protection Act, would outlaw the com-

mercial fishing of steethead trout—wl'ﬁch
is the means of survival for some l'ndmns.
e HR-9175 would force Indians in 1}'xe
state of Washington to purchase hunting
fishing Licenses. )
fndﬂtlls—t!lgg would cxtmgmsh all Indian
claims to land in Maine, which now
amount tonea 40 percent of the state.
e HR-9506 wowd do the same for .Ncw
York’s Indian land claims, sub}titutmg a
monetary payment for al Indian land.
A joint resolution by Representative
‘Meeds will keep Indians from hunting or
fishing off-reservation in Or.cg’on and
Washington, while another joint resolu- -
tion sponsored by Dingle of.anes‘otz.l
will keep Indians from hunting or fishing
off-reservation in other states except for
certain times ser by  £state.
e SB-14%7, the Criminal Code Reform
Rill—also known as Son of SB-1—would
abolish the distinction between the f?der-
al government and Indian m*pes{ and in-
crease federal criminal jurisdiction on

yeservations. .
—Santa Barbara News & Review
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The pedplé evefywhere have been all for us’

Longest Walk--half way there

By GREG REEVES
Special to the Guardian
Lawrence, Kansas
Ivennow ver have to cheat us
1 ven though you think us tame
In ourlosing we tound proudness
In voier winning vou found shume
—PcterFaFarge

I he midatternoon sun shines through an
atis spring haze on highway 1.8 24 near
“iwre as two young American Indians jog
down the road Jeading a caravan of cars and
vans.

An eld farmer in a flathed truck spots the
obnmn, He reaches out his arm, grins and
passes with a long, friendly wave.

A hearded truck driver at the wheel of a
crnvel dumpster approaches and gralis lor
iy (B mucrophone when he sces the
varavan, deched with placards and signs.

“Where you all headed?™ he asks.

“We're the Longest Walk, and we're
geing to Washington, D.C..”" thc answer
crackles back from an unscen CB amid the
mostly older model vehicles

An Indian {ist goes up trom a passenger-
suie var window in salute to the trucker as he
passes. The trucker smiles and  waves.
Ahead, state troupers are routing traffic.

The reaction has feen tvpical for the
soveral hundred Native Americans nes past
o pudway pont of a 3000-nule journey
tzom Alcatraz Isiand 10 the nation’s capital in
the Longest Walk inan cffort to defeat
anti-Fndian fegislation pending in Congress.

They have been joined by more than 160
others in the Run for Survival, a S12-mile
trek that started April 16 from Fort Snctling,
Mmnn,, with about 30 persons.

“The people everywhere have been all for
us. They want to know what they 2o do for
us o says Eddie Whitewater, 44, a member
of the Winnebago Tribe from Denver. Like
sk others on the walks Wintewater s
trving: o reach the Broadest possible
cpectruns of people throughout the country
w an cffort to defeat anti-Indian legistaton
pending in Congress,

ANTLINDIAN LEGISLATION

The prime target of the Native Americans
is H.R. 9054, sponsored by Rep. John Cun-
ningham (R.-Wash.) to end all Indian
treatics  and  reniove  rescrvations  from
federa!l > -steeship. Other measures pend-
ing could put rescrvations at the mercy of
large commercial timber and strip-mining
companies.

“We're not making any demands right
now excepl to stop these bills,” says Robert
Loureiro. 37, a Klamath Tribe member from
Chiloquin, Ore.

“‘The Indian people have never taken any
land from anybody. We have always given.
Now we want (o stop giving.”" Loureiro says.

Loureiro stresses the *'spiritual’ nature of
the walk, and the approach has succeeded in
gaining strong support for the walk from
many churches along the way. In many
locales the walkers have gained food and
tedging from local churches.

Still, the leaders of the walk don't hesitate

Cuo.f‘)l‘a.v\
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to detai! the genocide of the American Indian
or the continuing grabs for their remaining
property.

The 2200-member Klamath Tribe, for
example, sold its reservation about 25 years
ago for $49 million to the government.

Savs Loureiro: "'If we had our way, we
wouldn't do it again. We have lost cvery-
thing. We have no hunting and fishing
rights, no mincral rights and our religion
has gone down. We have scen what
termination can do to our culture. It's not
good. We are walking to help other Indians
keep their land.™”

Organizers of the walk in the National
Tndian Coalition are eager for the symbolic
gestures of support as well as genuine
m-tcrial goods and aid.

“'We've had nothing but positive support
from the people. and a littic bit of paranoia
about it from Washington, D.C.."" says
Frank J. Lee, a niember of the Mono Tribe in
California and o national spokesman there
for the walk,

California Gov. Jerry Brown has issued a
proctamation spposing H.R. 9054, Lee said
last week, and similar measures are pending
in the Utah and Colorado legislaturcs.

Other support has come from farmers,
antinuclesr groups and even various busi-
nesses. bee said. The Sacramento-hased
national office of the walk has ficlded newe
querics from Western Europe, Poland asnd
the Soviet news ageney TASS, he said.

At Haskelt Indian Junior College bere. the
largest schoot of its tvpe in the country, the
Nitive Americans held a suveessful tund-
raising dance before moving on from nearby
Lake Perry.

The Jake provided a haven and rest from
the  Miawestern  blacktop.  where  somic
walkers complained the biggest problem of
the trip was occasional harassment from
impaticnt motorists.

Children and tcenagers rode a pony
donated by someone in Ottawa, Kan. Others
played soccer. With many voungsters along
on the trip, lcaders are calling the waik a
kind of living university.

*“This is our university. They are learning
abaut their fives through the ceremonies and

Longest Walk for Native American rights arrives in Kansas City.
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songs,”* says Ernie Peters, a South Dakota
Sioux and spiritual adviser for the walk.

**The adulis are learning too. They are
icarning on the march that cvery child
becomes your child. Young persons are
lcarning that every aduit becomes their
parents.’’ .

By the large tepec that marked the front
edge of the closely guarded camp, an
Amcrican flag. onc of scveral on display.
hangs upside down.

‘A lot of pecople think we're being
disrespectful to the flag. Well, we're not.
We're showing the international signal for
distress,”' Loureiro says.

Frequent camp meetings are held among
members of the more than 80 triles
represented on the walk. These are barred to
non-Indians, although some whites and
others arc along.

By the time the Indians resched Lawrence
April 28, they had completed 1776 miles of
their journey. Their ranks have swolien
considerably along the route.

Throughout Kansas, Vernon Bellecourt, a
founder of the American Indian Movement.
has spoken out against the anti-Indian bilis
pending in Congress, and has called for a
massive Uspiritual effort”” to defeat them. he
told an audience at Kansas State University
in Manhatizn, Kansas, the bills are partof a
scheme 1o take away valuable uranium, oil
and coal nghts: 7 These were lands we were
pushed into with the point of a riflc 10 hve
on and 1o determine our future. But the
gorvernment sees the Indians as standing in
the way of progross.

AL ol the degislation is designed to strip
our people by educating everything Indian
out of us.” Bellecourt said in an interview
here. Over 607 of all the cnergy resources
in this country bclong to Indians.

“They are trying to steal our coal, oil,
natural gas. uranium and lignite on land that
belongs to us by treaties made with our
grandfathers. They are trying to get back the
land for the natural resources, and with it
the land that is the basis of our way of life.
These arc the things our grandfathers left
for us We st want to proteet the little we
pot deft. We think city dife is death o us.™
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ITEM: From remarks by Gevernor Jerry Brown of Californin as reporied by Usxited
Press Interational on April 19, 1978:

Gov. Edmund G. Brown, Jr., Wednesday formally refused to extradite
fugitive Indian leader Dennis Banks to South Dakota for sentencing on his

conviction resulting from the Custer County courthouseriot . . . . Ina letter
to South Dakota Gov. Richard Kneip, Brown termed Banks a “law-abiding
citizen . . . "

Correction: By not honoring the request of the Governor of South Dakota,
Jerry Brown is again befriending the criminal and thumbing his nose at
efficient law enforcement. Certainly the background of Dennis Banks shows
Brown'’s alleged concern for social justice in this case to be utterly phony.

Dennis Banks is, of course, one of the leaders of the terrorist gang called the
American Indian Movement (A.LM.). Dennis Banks was a paroled burglar
when he and his fellow convict Clyde Bellecourt started A.IM. in 1968. While their
behavior certainly didn’t improve after that, their criminal records have become
the subject of an amazing whitewash.

It is a matter of record that, from the founding of A.I.M. in 1968 through
1973, all charges against these terrorists were reduced or dropped. Clyde
Bellecourt was “fined” :n 1969, after a charge of “aggravated robbery” was
transformed to *“‘assault.” Banks was charged with forgery of a government
check in 1968, but by then he was a “civil rights leader,” so the charge was
“dismissed.” In 1972, both of those *‘law abiding citizens” were caught smashing
the windows of a restaurant and charged with criminal damage. Although guilty
of the crime, they went unpunished as usual. Three weeks later, Banks and his
A.LM. goon squad led the first sacking of Wounded Knee, South Dakota,
wreaking 350,000 worth of damage to the Crazy Horse museum. Again, they
walked away scot-free.

Along the way, however, something unusual happened. He went too far.
Among the 15 convictions Dennis Banks has accumulated over the years for such
crimes as assault, forgery, and burglary is a conviction in 1975 of assault with a
dangerous weapon during a melee at the courthouse in Custer, South Dakota.
Facing a maximum prison term of 10 years, Banks jumped bail before
sentencing and eventually fled to California. It is in connection with that crime
that South Dakota sought extradition and was refused by the Zen-chanting
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iforni vernor. And U.P.L. reports that Brown ‘“did nct elaborate on.his
Slzli:)ortr;::t glganks faced danger if he went to Sout.h Dakota:J . Anthony Kline,
the governor's top legal advisor, said, ‘I am not'at liberty to discuss that, Banl;s,
a Chippewa who once served 2'% years in prison for burglary, was one of the
leaders of AIM’s 70-day violent occupation of Wounded Knee in 1973. The
Custer incident was one of several disturbances that preceded Wounded Knee.
South Dakota requested extradition February 15, 1976, shortly after Bax'\ks was
arrested in California. Meantime, a hearing is schedul.ed for May'9 in U.S.
District Court in Portiand, Ore., in a possession of exPlosnves case against Banl'(s
and five others stemming from a shootout with police Nf)vember 14, 1975, in
which Banks allegedly took part.” That is the same Demfls. Ban‘k.s, arlout-and-
out terrorist, being protected by Jerry Brown as a "‘law~ab1dmg citizen”’! .
Communist support of such criminal terrorists is well lmown. — whether it !’)e
AIM, the P.L.O., or any number of such gangs. Commqmst P'arty official
Angela Davis has long been a promoter of A.I.M. anf:i Denms, Banks. Commu-
nist racist Stokely Carmichael is another of Pex?n;s Bapks defenders._ Cgr-
michael, as you will remember, spent most of l.ns tmfe during the 1960s stli(rmg
up the sort of hatred and violence among Ame.ncan ;\egmes that Banks seeks t((i)
push amon< Indians. Carmichael now lives in Africa, b}Jt he malfes :epea.tz,
speaking sallies into the United States calling for “organ.xzed rebelho? agams:
capitalism, usually stopping at A.I.LM. headquarters to give a speech in suppor
i . ITorists. .
o }I‘\;Isazrym:: rt::a lawyers working to keep the A.L.M. leaders out of :]anl a::)e(i :
understandably, committed to Communist causes. Attorney Mgrk Lane isa g
illustration, He has been affiliated with a numbfar of Commt-xmst organlzfatlor;)s,
such as the American Labor Party and the National Committee to Abohsh t :
Un-American Activities Committee. Still another top A.I.M. attorney is Kennet
Tilsen, who has been identified under oath as a Corpmumst, beforo a Congres-
sional Cpmmittee, by a former Communist he recruited. And t'here is of cou}rlse
attorney William Kunstler, who has also represented the Communist }Blnck' I;an't er
Party and innumerable other Red causes, and who regululy-cglls for revo utxo}r:.
Indeed, Dennis Banks and his criminal band are so lmporF,am. to ]Vt[ 'e
Communists’ international terrorism campaign tl.xat in 1973, during AAId '8
blood-sosked occupation of Wounded Knef:, a Sone't agent named Iona Andro-
nov, corrrespondent for the Communiﬁt journel New Tfmes of Mos;o»:ri :\_ras
assigned to write a series of articles glorifying Banks fmd his gogns for circulation
around the world. In 1974, Androniov wrote to' Derinis Banks: “I hipe to, see you
again and write a new articles {sic] for the Soviet press about yourstruggle . . . .
ieve in your success and victory.” . .
: bjile‘;r:!gl b; Governor Brown's refusal to give Banks up to serve time for crim-
inel assault. so does Jerry Brown. —W.ED. B &
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Extradition Kefused fo-~ wunis Banks
® Sacramento, April .. — Governor
Jerry Brown of California refuses to
extradite fugitive Indian militant
Dennis Banks to South Dakota for
sentencing on riot charges on the
grounds that Banks’ life might be in

danger if he were returned to South
Dakota. Banks, 45, jumped bail in
1975 after his conviction on charges of
assault with a deadly weapon and riot
while armed in the 1973 riot at the
Custer County Courthouse. In a letter
to Governor Richard Kneip of South
Dakota, Brown says that he has in-
formation indicating “strong hostility
there against the American Indian
Movement and its leaders” and “the
likelihood of danger to Mr. Banks if
he were returned to South Dakota.” He
also says that for the past two years,
Banks *‘has been a law-abiding citizen
and the principal source of support
for his wife and six children.” In
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response, South Dakota Attorney Gen-
eral William Janklow calls Brown's
decision “a perversion of justice.” He
says that “it sets a new standard. You
can commit any crime, and as long as
you are good afterward, then it will be
overlooked.”

/i

Jury acquits Al activizts

skyhorse,

I DAN MAYFIELD and
MIKE SHHVERBERG
“eigrchian Hurecn
I oy Angeles

The long, grucibng and historic trial of
Nutive Amernican activists Paul Skyhorse and
Hichard  Mohawk came to a victorious
“apctuston here tast week when the jury
acguitted the two of murder charges.

“Qur victory today shows the power of a
united movement. The FBI can't stop AIM,"”
declared  jubilant  defense attorney  Jack
Schwartz. Another member of the defense
team. ) conarnd Wetnglass, called the May 24
dcgttal s Tvictory tor all Nateee Amcerncans™
e o courtroom tull of supporters reacted with
cheermg and waes of oy

The acquittat of the two, puled ontrumped-
an murder charges stemming from  the
stabbing death of a cab driver near here three
and a half vears ago, reflects the jury's
rejection of an extensive FBI web of deceit
and harassrient. The jury alia rejected the
obvious prejudice of presiding judge Floyd
Dodson. repeated cefforts of judicial
authorities to brutalize the defendants.

L B

Paul Skyhorse and Richard Mohawk wure Jfoctarad not guilty last waok as yoar tong

(Owmv~rr s

The frame-up attempt began in October

1974, with the murder of a white cab driver!

George Aird, at an Amcrican Indian Move-
ment (AIM) camp north of here. Three people
were arrested at the scene with blood on their
clothing and the murder weapon in their
posscssion.

The  three, Marvin  Redshirt,  Holly
Broussard and Marcic Eaglestaff, were later
given immunity in exchange for testimony
against Skyhorse and Mohawk. Redshirt,
however, played an important rok in
discrediting the prosecution’s case last
summer when he was sodrunk that he wasina
“state of  coma™  while  delivering  trial
testimony, according to medisul experts
Redshirt also admitted on the stand that he
had “hed about 00 umes™ about the case

Bitt Redshirt and his companions were not
the oniy accomplices to the frame-up attempt.
Two paid FBI informants, Douglass Durham
and Virginia (Blue Dove) Del.uce. also played
an important role in engincering the scheme.

Del.uce, for example, scrved as los

Angeles AIM secretary and directed the
defendants to a noncxistent rally the day of

J

|,

frameo-up tiial ended i1 Los Anyulus.

Liberat:on News Service
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lohawk victorious

the killing. It was then that the FBI took
pictures of Skyhorse und Mohawk to
establish thuat they were in Los Angeles on the
disputed day.

In addition, Durham, once a bigh-ranking
national AIM offictel. tried to discredit the
two in the eyes ol the AIM membership, later
falsely testifyving as an *“Indian
psychotherapist™ that Skyhorse was irrational
and dangerous.

The prosccution’s case against the two
crumbicd as supparters became aware of the
FBI role and as key witnesses, such as
Redshirt, became discredited. Redshirt was
not alone in admitting to lying about the
case. Broussard also sind she lied when she
told investigators that Skyhorse and Mohawh
had committed the kithing

Early last summier, {he defendants filed a $2
million suit against the prosecution fer ats
efforts to get witnesses to lic.

Throughout the ycar-long trial -the
longest in Los Angcles history - the defense
team attempted to expose the FB! frame-up.
Repeatedly they pointed out that Skyhorse
and Mohawk were arrested for their political
beliefs and conncction with AIM.

Fven atterthe trial ended, Dostson persisted
in his harassment of the defendants. In a
debate over posttrial procedures, Skyhorse
charged, “Judge, youre just mad hecause
your tacist frame up didn’t work ™

Skyhorse and Mohawk™ three and a halt
years il were slated to end May 25, when
they were expected to be released on bail
Their relcase will mean frecedom from
countless beatings, death threats and other
forms of severe harassment to which the two
had bceen subjected. Both defendants, how-
ever, still face charges on unrelated charges.
Mohawk faces drug charges in nearby
Ventura County, Calif., and arson,
robbery and assault charges in Syracuse, N.Y.
Skvhorse, whe turned 33 the dav the not
puity verdict was debivered Lices robbery and
assault Charpes in Chicago
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By JIM HILL
of The Oregonisn statt

Testimony concluded Wednesday In
a federal court hearing to determine
whether federal government agents
took part-in the destruction of dynan

estimony concluded

ovee S -{/-98

ir AIM dynamlte case

stroyed because there was no safe place
to store it and because it was believed
to be dangerous to store and dangerous
to the public.

" Police authorities, during a search of
the station wagon and a motor home,
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'f;‘ Leonard Peltier:
N Demonstrations planned

) Supporters of Leonard Peltier hzve called

M for mass demonstrations in St. Louis, when

the federal courts hear the Native American

»xaclivisl‘s appeal next month. A number of
< locai demonstrations are also planned.

& Peltier was convicted by an all-white jury

last summer of aiding and abetting in the

L killing of two FBI agents on June 26, 1975 in

the Pine Ridge. S.D., reservation. The agents

x were killed following an invasion by over 200

FBI agents. American Indian Movement

ctivist Joseph Stuntz was also killed. but no

one was charged in his death. Two of Peltier's

codefendants were acquitted.

Defense lawyers told the Guardian that
they feel confident that Peltier will win a new
trial if a militant mass campaign is conducted.

To send contributions and for information.
Peltier Defense Committee, P.0. Box 1. Port
Angeles, Wash. 95362, tel: 206-522-7707; for
further information on the demonstrations:
Native American Solidarity Committee. Box'
3426, St Paul. Minn. 5516S.
612-227-1973.

tel:

Alleg
on federal orde

“ rights to appear at Tuesday'’s hearing.

—
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ed AIM dynamite not d%strg ed

By JIM HILL ‘
of The Oregonian staft .

Seven witnesses testified in federal
court Tuesday that federal government
agents took no part in destroying dyna-
mite allegedly seized from one of two
vehicles being driven in Eastern Ore_gon
by fugitive members of the American
Indian Movement in November 1975.

Federal authorities, during a search
of the vehicles, allegedly found several
illegal firearms and seven cases of dy-
namite. : :

A federal indictment subsequently
was returned in Portland accusing A.IM
leader Dennis Banks, 40, of federal fire-
arms and explosives violations. Also in-

. dicted were Banks' wife, KaMook, 21;

Kenneth Moses Loud Hawk, 22, and :
Russ -James Redner, 29. All presently /
are outside of Oregon and waived their -

Although U.S. District Judge Robert
C. Belloni dismissed the government
charges against the four defendax}ts in
spring of 1976, the U.S. attorney's of-

" fice is seeking to have the U.S. 9th Cir-

cuit Court of Appeals reinstate the case.

The appeals court recently retpand-
ed the case to Belloni, asking him to
make limited findings, which the ap-
peals court will then consider.

The two questions before Belioni are
whether any agent of the federal gov-
ernment participated in the destruction
of the dynamite evidence, and what
prejudice, if any, was suffered by ghe
defendants as a result of the destruction
of the evidence. 3 ]

Four Oregon State Police officers
testified Tuesday that they haq some
connection with a search, authorized by

rs, withesses say

a state court warrant, of a station wag-
on and a motor home in which the AIM
members allegedly were traveling on
I-8CN near the Idaho border.

Their testimony, essentially, was
that federai agents gave no directions
during the search of the two vehicles,
and that the decision to destroy the dy-
namite allegedly found in the station
wagon was made as a matter of routine
policy by the State Police. Testimony
indicated that the dynamite was de-

stroyed by fire at a gravel pit near On- .

tario because it was considered a dan-
ger to the public and because there was
no safe place to store it. There was
evidence that photographs of the dyna-
mite were taken, and that labels from
the boxes were kept to provide a “chain
of evidence.”

Three FBI agents testified that they

" were in Ontario when the two vehicles

were searched, but all said they gave no
advice regarding search methods nor

_the disposition of the dynamite.

As defense attorneys began presen-
tation of their evidenceelate in the day,
they called a State Police criminal in-
vestigator, who testified that an FBI
agent requested that he open the station
wagon and search it for weapons.

U.S. District Judge Robert C. Belloni
dismissed the firearms and explosives
charges in May 1976 after U.S. Attor-
ney Sidney Lezak reported the govern-
ment was not ready to go to trial as
scheduled.

The dismissal followed an earlier
ruling by Belloni granting a defense mo-
tion to suppress the use of dynamite
evidence on ground that it had been

improperly destroyed by the govern-
ment.

The government then appealed both
the suppression and dismlssal rulings. It
contended that Belloni lacked jurisdic-

‘tion to dismiss the case while the gov-
ernment was awaiting a decision on its
“good faith” appeal of the suppression
of evidence ruling.

- Lezak maintained following Bello-
ni's suppression ruling that the govern-
ment would prefer to risk dismissal of
the case than go to trial without a rul-
ing from the appeals court on the sup-
pression question.

The appeals court nearly a year ago
affirmed both of Belloni's rulings. The
U.S. attorney’s office then filed a peti-
tion for a rehearing before the entire
appeals court in an effort to overturn
the dismissal order and have the dyna-
mite evidence reinstated.

The full appeals court, in early
March, remanded the case to Belloni

and asked him to make certain limited
findings.




Court refuses.\

Banks ruling
/-7

Yo - gl

SAN FRANCISCO (AP,  The California Supreme
Court refused Monday to order Gov. Edmund G.
Brown Jr. to extradite American Indian Movement
leader Dennis Banks to South Dakota.

In a 5-2 decision, the court ruled that no California
court may order the governor to extradite a person to
another state.

Banks, 40, was convicted in South Dakota on July
25, 1975, of rioting while armed with a dangerous
weapon and assault with a dangerous weapon. He was
released on bail and failed to appear for sentencing the
following month,

South Dakota requested Banks’ extradition Feb. 9,
1976, following his arrest in California.

The court acted on Brown’s appeal of a state Court
of Appeal ruling, issued April 25, 1977, which directed
Brown to turn Banks over to South Dakota authori-
ties.

“As a matter of public policy courts may not en-
force the governor’s duty to comply with extradition
demands,” said the ruling. “We would not serve the
ends of justice if we attempted judicial interference
with the exercise of the governor’s discretion.”

The court, referring to the fact that the extradition
request was made more than two years ago, said that
although the governor can refuse an extradition de-
mand, he has an obligation to take some action.

*“No principle of law applicable to the case justifies
a refusal by the governor, within a reasonable time,
either to grant or deny the demand properly before
him,” the court said. “Faced with such a demand the

governor may say yes or no. What he may not do is
say nothing.”

Dissenting Justice Stanley Mosk held that Brown
has a duty to grant a proper extradition request and

should be ordered to do so by the court in the Banks
case.

Banks’ conviction stems from a 1973 Custer Coun-
ty Courthouse protest by Indians angered when au-
thorities charged a white man with manslaughter
instead of murder in the slaying of an Indian.

_ Banks, 40, had earlier said he was fighting extrads
tion because he feared for his safety in a South DakGta
prison. Banks faces up to 15 years in prison,

EFFORTS TO CONTINUE

"} " South Dake.. ..ttorney General Wil-

liam Janklow vowed to continue his
efforts to bring Banks back for sentenc-
irg.

Unfortunately. that may come as soon
as next year if Gov. Brown is unseated in
the upcoming November elections. South
Dakota may reinstitute extradition pro-
ceedings at any time and would find the
governor's office much more amenable to
its request should any of Brown's possi-
ble Republican opponents win.

Calif. Attorney General Evelle
Younger, one of the several rising stars of
reaction currently campaigning for the

Brown’s decision was **irresponsible”
and could make California *‘a sanctuary
for convicted criminals."” -

Brown's decision climaxes a 2-year
struggle by the Native American move-
ment to block Ranks’ extradition.
Numerous protest demonstrations were
held throughout the state since January
1976. when Banks was arrested by the
FBIin El Cerrito, Calif., after five months
underground.

The decision not to extradite also
points up an interesting facet of the
contradiction which is Jerry Brown.
While supporting, either tacitly or
openly, many measures which attack the
standard of living of working people as a

-1 whole. the governor has also backed

certain progressive cases of **individual
rights.”” Thus, based on a few widely
publicized actions, Brown is able to
project an image of **liberal humanitar-
ianism."* This has proven politically
useful to the governor whenever he
slashes social services and exhorts the
state’s people to have *'lowered

expectations.”’

GOP gubernatorial nomination, said that

Calif. won't
extradite
Banks

By BARRY ALTERMAN

- Guardian Bureau

San Francisco
American Indian Movement (AIM')
leader Dennis Banks will be staying in
California  t least until the next election
for the state's governor.
Calif. Gov. Jerry Brown annpunced
April 19 that he will not extradite Banks
to South Dakota to face sentencing on a
1975 riot and assault conviction. The
charges stem from a Custer, 5.D.. court-
house demonstration which .endfd in
what Banks calls a *police riot.”

The governor’s move, which inspired
howls of protest from the top law
enforcement officials of both states
involved. was characterized by _Banks asa
**courageous decision” that strikes a
**strong blow against the racist -atmudes
of the attorney general’s office in South
Dskota.™ B

In denying the extradition, Browg
stated that the 45-year-old AIM national
director faces **danger”" in South Dakota
and that the “‘interests of justice would
not be served”* by returning Banks to that

state.
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Jury finds Portjander
guilty on 15 counits

A US." District Court jury, after
more than 13 hours of deliberations,
found Peter Brent Zauner -guilty
Wednesday on 15 counts, seven of bank
robbery, seven of using a firearm in the
commission of a bank robbery and one
-of being a felon in possession of a fire-
©  The jury began its deliberations

"Tuesday about 4 p.m. and recessed at
midnight. Deliberations”were taken up
again Wednesday at 9 a.m. and the ver-
dict was returned about 3 p.m.

"Judge James Burns said sentencing
will be in November.

> Zauner, 30, lived at 323 NW 17th

Ave., when he was indicted by a federal
grand jury in June.

. A spokesman for the U.S. attorney's
office said the convicted man faces a
possible 20-year sentence on each bank
robbery conviction and a 10-year term
on the firearms conviction.

Zauner, who was paroled in 1975 on
a 1966 murder conviction, was indicted
in June by a federal grand jury on seven
counts of bank robbery, seven for use of
firearms in the commission of a bank
robbery and two for other firearms vi-
olations.

On a motion by the defense, Burns
agreed last week to sever one of the
firearms counts — possession of a

. sawed-off shotgun — from the robbery
trial. It will be tried later.

The government alleged that Zauner
acted alone in robbing the seven Port-

land banks of a combined total of more

than $17,000.

Zauner, who midway through the
week-long trial allowed lawyers with
the Federal Public Defender office to
take over handling of his defense, had
maintained the government was “mani-
pulating the evidence to make him ap-
pear guilty.”

He claimed that the government’s
motive was “retribution” for Zauner’s
political activities, including his part in
“freeing Russ Redner and Ken Loud-
hawk, American Indian Movement lead-
ers whose federal criminal charges
were recently dismissed” on grounds
the government improperly destroyed
evidence in the case.

® RusseLL MEans, one of the leaders
of the radical American Indian Move-
ment, was the subject of a recent
propaganda broadcast in English over
Moscow Radio. It said that at a recent
press conference organized in Geneva,
Switzerland, Means had told of the
policy of “genocide” pursued by U.S.
authorities against ‘‘the indigenous
population of America.”

According to Means, the United
States constantly pursues policy aimed
at physically reducing the number of
Indians and destruction of their cul-
ture, customs, and traditions. The in-
dignation of the public, he stated, is

.particularly aroused by the current

program of forcible sterilization of
American Indian women. Means
claimed that 42 percent of all such
women in America have been sterilized
since 1972.

Means further claimed, according
to the broadcast, that every fourth
newborn American Indian child is pre-
vented from living with his own fam-
ily and is handed over for upbringing
to families of a different nationality.

Such broadcasts are typical of Com-
munist propaganda.

The Review Of The NEWS, November 9, 1977



AlM leader Banks ar
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By BC3 EGELKO

SACRAMENTO, Calif. (AP) — Gov.
Zdmund Browa Jr. canrot legally re-
fuse to return fugitive Indian movement
leader Dennis Banks to South Dakota, a
lawyer for that state told the California
Supreme Court Thursday.

But attorneys for Brown insisted a
decision en asylum for Banks in Califor-
nia is up to the governor, and said it
was justified because of “extremely vo-
latile” information that can't be dis-
closed.

A Brown aide wouldn't say what
the information was. But Banks, outside
the courtroom, said there was growing
evidenice that his life would be in dan-
ger if he were returned to South Dako-
ta, where he is wanted for sentencing.

South Dakota is “a very racist

od

uneZz 10} 3jqissoduy

1w 321832p
sanjApoe [eopnod

3 gL,

Wy ‘YMBYPROT U2) pue
ed s Joungz Ioj uon

WY [BIapaj ISOYM 519

JuauItaA0d o) 1suress SIRIARdE BN
OJN UeIpU] UBILID

. [eBoy sy onsand 07 anURUO 0) I8

PIPIATOY Uadq pey JounsZ pres Suom

15UNEZ 10} PUB ‘33UIPIAD JO HIU] 10} PISSSID

- “£1uno;) UOLBJY U} 9961 JoQUIBA0N U J9p
“iqin1 5 ST SUIOp UJ SAROW §,JUAWILIIAC

3| ax{Bw 0} S} 9ANIOW JOYMD] €

¥4ino s,
1supay ssny Jo Supas) any uy

£puadal a1am §93IeYyd [BU]

4811 Jo
Pl
-pea] JUAUWIA

- [-d ® oo =] =37
BEEE EEEE %& EB5
SiRsErEEREzEEsy
sge-gzsssiigatss
BEEogE ™ =]
Boef&3s3 558k
S¥zz B555.Egscel
=4 - —_ o~ —
5345 BEeapgeIiEl
8927 sBSoE8e8ER5
-8 E=a 8 "R
BEgS Eb°2.83gPEZS-
Ean" ® 9.88'<... °°'w
sSgg eSSBS0 FY
w0 "8 ’S-ga&?i"ggq-
Ewgd Feam LEF@el £
Sg°= gE3g 8 SgBk
sEsE BELFE BBsEsc
= vl 8o ewB g
BEE8o. Byef ES8.u88
m§-=‘<"§=_.=! “o..%:g
Edg BECe ESSER
E“’E‘-’“’ Eaks BREJos
sEEE oEgF EpfEsg
.§2%E £EEE 2} &7
v Se8 FefE. 2% BeS

state,” Banks told reporters after the
extradition hearing. “The sole purpose
(of extradition) is to get me back to
South Dakota to kill me.”

Banks, a 45-year-old Chippewa and
a leader of the American Indian Move-
ment, was coavicted in July 1975 of
rioting while armed and assault with a
dangerous weapon in connection with a
courthouse disturbance in Custer, S.D.

Facing a sentence of up to 15 years
in prisoa, he fled the state. He was ar-
rested by the FBI in February 1976 near
San Francisco and has been free on bail.

South Dakota officials say federal
and California laws require extradition.
But Brown contends the decision is up
to him, not the court. He is appealing a
California Appeals Court's order that he
extradite Banks to South Dakota im-
mediately 1

Charles Battles Jr., a Los Angeles
lawyer representing South Dakota, said
state and federal law make a properly
drawn request for extradition “abso-
lute.”

“There's no statutory authority for a
governor to give asylum to convicted
persons,” he said.

“Who should make the determina-
tion if prosecution or sentencing should
go forward? Is the governor of the re-
sponding state in a better positicn than
law enforcement authoriiies?” Battles
asked.

Attorneys for Brown countered
that, historically and by action of Con-
gress, authority over extradition be-
longs to governors.

“A governor is elected to perform
certain discretionary acts,” said Deputy
Attorney General Greg Baugher. He
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said the justices would be “‘second-gues-
sing the governor” if they ordered ex-
tradition.

Baugher also said, “I'm told that the
governor has some information that's
extremely volatile and confidential that
he's unwilling to disclose.”

He said Brown wes asserting that
“if he has information a fugitive faces
imminent danger of death or serious
bodily injury, he can decide he's going
;0 sit back and wait for the situation to
abate.”

He was challenged by several jus-
tices, who noted that the U.S. Constitu-
tion and California law both say a fugi-
tive “shall” be extradited when the
proper documents are filed.

“A governor is not above the federal
Constitution,” said Justice Frank Rich-
ardson.

p__ M q- 2-77
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However, another justice, Wiley
Manuel, a recent Brown appointee and
the first black on the court, noted that
many states have refused ‘‘to send
blacks back to Georgia chain gangs.”

Both sides cited an 1861 case in
which the U.S. Supreme Court held that
Ohio had the duty to extradite to Ken-
tucky a man accused of helping a slave
escape, but also ruled it had no power
to force the governor of Okio to carry
out that duty.

State Public Defender Paul Hal-
vonik, representing civil liberties
groups and others opposing extradition,
said the 1861 court, and Congress, had
decided they couldn’t impose more than
a “‘moral obligation” on governors to
extradite.

“If there’s a moral obligation, the
governor has not fulfilled it here, has

gues S. Dakota wants to extradite him ‘to kill me’

he?” asked Justice Stanley Mosk.

Chief Justice Rose Bird, a former
Brown cabinet member, disqualified
herself from the case and was replaced
on the court by Appeals Court Justice
sohn Racanelli.

The hearing, lasting more than an
hour, was the last legal round in Ganks’
fight to avoid extradition.

As several dozen supporters stoo:!
outside the courthouse carrying a ban-
ner, Banks said he would “fight extradi-
tio: until my death.” But he didn't say
what he would do if the court ruled
against him,

Brown’s legal affairs aide, J. Antho-
ny Kline, refused to give details of the
goveraor's investigation.

“We are aware of facts that have
not been made public, and I do not in-
tend to discuss them,"” he told W.

Q. Where s Dennis Banks of the
. American Indian Movement?

— R.S., Mandan, N.J.

' 4im

order issued by the Third District
Court. In the meantime, th_e often-
convicted Banks is teaching_ in Dav'ls.
California, at D.Q. University — in-
structing in federal indian law .and
native American religion and philos-
ophy. Banks claims he can't return to
South Dakota because the Attorney
General there would see that he was
killed.

A. Dennis Banks was convicted of
charges involving a 1973 courthouse
burning in South Dakota. But Banks
skipped out before sentencing, and is
now in California where Governor Jer-
ry' Brown is resisting an extradition






By ABE WEISBURD

Native American activist Leonard Peltier
“was convicted on two counts of first-degree
murder by an all-white jury April 18. The
American Indian Movement (AIM) leader
now faces life imprisonment.

Peltier, 33, was charged with the shooting
deaths of FBI agents Jack Coler and Donald
Williams during a June 16, 1975 gun battle
between agents and residents of the Pine
Ridge. S.D., reservation.

All three of Peltier’s original codefendants
have been exonerated. Two were acquit-
ted, while charges against a third were
dropped.

* Peltier's 4-week trial in Fargo, N.D.,
began after he was extradited to the U.S.
from Canada where he had sought political
asylum. Despite mass protests on both sides
of the border, Canadian authorities agreed
in December to return him to the U.S.

“I know 1 haven’t received a fair trial
because of the judge’s complete bias and
racism,”” Peltier said after the jury returned
its verdict.

Defense attorneys cited several.instances

.during the trial when presiding Judge Paul

Benson openly sided with the government
and aided its 2-year effort to convict a
Native American of the agents’ deaths.

PERJURED TESTIMONY

. Several prosecution witnesses admitted on
cross-examination they had delivered per-
jured testimony because of FBI threats
against them and their families, defense
lawyers said. In addition, the attorneys
stressed that no evidence was produced by
the government linking the bullets which
killed the agents to Peltier’s gun.

As an example of Benson's connivance
with the prosecution, Peltier’s lawyers cite
the story of Myrtle Poor Bear, a Native
American whose two signed affidavits were
used by the FBl to secure Peltier’s
extradition.

The first of her two sworn statements last

_year said she was living with Peltier at Pine

Ridge and overheard him and other AIM
members plot to kill FBI agents.

The second statement alleges she saw
Peltier standing with Robert Robideau and
Dino Butler—the two codefendants acquit-
ted last year—as they fired rifles point-blank
at the slain FBI agents.

Despite the seemingly conclusive nature
of her affidavits, Poor Bear was not called as
a prosecution witness at either the
Robideau-Butler or Peltier trials. -

When Poor Bear finally took the stand
after a long struggle by Peltier’s attorneys
to have her testimony heard, the prosecu-
tion's reasons for not calling her became
apparent.

Benson would not, however, permit the

jury to hear what Poor Bear had to say,

allowing her to speak only in an ‘‘ex parte”’
hearing.

FB1 COERCION

Poor Bear testified she was coerced by two
FBl agents into signing both affidavits. They
told her, she recounted, that she would be

charged with murder and her family would
suffer if she did not agree to certify the
statements. She said on the witness stand
that she had not seen the site of the shoot-
ings until she was brought there by the
agents after she had signed the affidavits.
Poor Bear added that the first time she
had seen Leonard Peltier was when she
walked into the courtroom that day.
Defense counsel Elliot Taikeff asked her
why she seemed so nervous in telli;mg her
story. Poor Bear replied: *‘I'm afraid of the
government because they keep talking about
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EX7TREMIST/TERRORIST GROUPS

AIM - DEMONSTRATIONS AND TIHREATS <i?;——~

Still demonstrating in Vanccuver, B.C., members of
AIM arec bitterly fighting the extradition of Leonard
PELTIER to the U.S. Their activities included the
burning of the U.S. flag in downtown Vancouver. As
a result of the intensity of their activities, they
have received extensive coverage in local news media.

A spokesman for the Bureau of Indian Affairs stated
that they had received information that AIM had made
contact with the BROWN BERETS and the SDS. The
arrangement with the BROWN BERETS, a militant Chicano
group, is to foster operations jointly whenever it
would be beneficial to both groups.

The SDS, STUDENTS FOR A DEMOCRATIC SOCIETY, is re-.
portedly reemerging as a militant force and has been
in contact with AIM and the BROWN BERETS. A militant
Chicano leader, Rudoifo ("CORKY'") GONZALEZ, was
reportedly involved in the discussions with AIM.
Reports indicate that "CORKY'" GONZALEZ has a_rocket
launcher and ammunition, either in his possession or
available to him along with explosives, hand grenades,
and ten to. fifteen M-16 rifles. _

There were unconfirmed reports that it was decided to
"kill a cop a day 1in each state.'" Various methods of
subterfuge were to be used to conduct the program, to
include false reports of family disturbances, drunkan
grivers, and other traffic violations. When poiice
answer the call, bhev would then be ambushed.

COMMENT : “zdo;ro (“LORRY”) GONZALES
. is a militant Chicano lecader operating
from Penver. He is the president of the
radical group called, "CRUSADE FOR JUSTICE"

OFFICIAL USE O:ILY
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The group has a reputation for being ex-
tremcly mi itant and has been involved in
armed confrontations with Denver Police.
This group is associated with the BROWN
BERETS @ MEXICAN YOUTH ASSOCIATION.

GONZALEZ has been involved in drug traf-
ficking throughout the Southwest. Re-
cently, he has confined his activities to
public speaking on behalf of the CRUS! E

FOR JUSTICE and AIM. He was in San Francisco
in late April and spoke at a rally on .
behalf of Dennis BANKS. Denver Police
Department files reflect a very close asso-’
ciation between CRUSADE FOR JUSTICE and
members of the local AIM Chapter.

During a recent search of the house belonging
to GONZALEZ's secretary, local police un-
covered several weapons and an unusual amount

. of ammunition, all of which was =gally

obtained. The. search was conducted as a
result of information relating to the attempted
bc »ing of a Denver Police Station.

An associate of GONZALEZ'S, John HARO

" a Vice-President of the CRUSADE FOR
JUSTICE, was convicted in Federal Court for
the attempted bombing. He is currently
awaiting trial in state court on other charges
stemming from the same incident.
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ASSEMBLY
CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE

SUSAN C. NULL

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT-—PERSONNEL
ASSEMBLY RULES COI ITTEE

ROOM 3016, STATE CAPITOL
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95814

TEL.: (916) 445-2853




. TO: ALL INTERESTED INDIAN PEOPLE WHO SEE A DEFINITE CAUSE
. RELEVANT TO: '"EQUALITY FOR NATIVE AMERICANS THROUGH
SELF- DETERMINATION," |

RE: TFORMATION OF A LOCAL AMY RICANALNUIAN ATM MOVLMENIV/ﬁAPTER
FOR PORTLAND, Cx “GCN . ‘

PI&CL 1128 S.IE. Rhone Portland, Gregon --Ph. 233-2587

glrML AVD DAl:Tf APPROXIMATELY 7:00 P.M. Nov. 9, 1972‘(Thur.)5
“JON MOﬁDAY - OCTOBER‘30,,1972 A GROUP OF PEOPLE GOT TOGETHER
AND‘DISCUSSED‘VARIQUS"PROJLEMS CONFRONTING INDIANS IN THE
‘POhanVD AREA,  UNFORTUNATY v, THIS WAS AN "IMPROMPTU" MEETING
- AND NO NOTICES WERE SENT' OUT--KO FORMAT, AGENDA OR LIKE MATERIAL
| WAS ON HAND. AS A RESULL.CF THIS --THE POSSIBILITY OF ' ESTABLISHING
AN AT VOHAPTER 1WAS INTRODUCED BY THE UNDERSTGNED. TEMPORERY

AT | |
‘ OFFfCERS WERE NAMED IN ORDER TO GET THE NECESSARY TNFO AETION

P/gICFm

TREASURER, JOHN

KENN CGNN”

TO START A CHAPTER. TO-WIT: CHALRMAN,

CHATRMAN, PAT ME ENDY;VEEC., MANNY HCDOUGAL Y

THUNDERSHIELD.

it

ON THE ABOVE NAMED DATE WE HOPE TO ESTABLISH SUPPORT AND
'MEMBERSHIP, OFFICERS (BOARD OF TRUSTEES) AND, QUITE POSSIBLY~
STAFF, SHOULD YOU FEEL THAT YOU CAN NOT ATTEND, PASS ON THE

,“INFOR}ATION IN CLOSING, LET Us 'REMENBER HOW WARM, TRUE AND

‘"LASTlnG IT IS TO BE RED. e J/c&cd)wf /@M al.zba/

- “KENN CONNER | 6,
T e P e

~ INDIAN POWER IS BROTHERHOOD'

Secamty
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~Poverty

" Revealed \

Oregon's native Americans:

— the Indians — are ‘‘really .

' a consultant for the
Portland Metropolitan Steering]
Committee’s study of poverty’
problems. said Wednesday. )

Bruce Bombere, whe was on.
the staff of Grant-Morgan -and]

. Associates, a Portland based.

[
T

firm which contracted with,
PMSC for the four-part sur-
vey, told a press conference at
Portland State University that
the average annual family in-
come of urban Indians in the}
Portland area is $1,674.

THIS COMPARES with $5,-
500 for white families in the
‘Northwest, Bombere said.

“The most important finding
of our study, so far as PMSC is
concerned, is the evidence that
urban Indians are among the
poorest of the poor,” Bombere
declared. He said PMSC
skares blame with other agen-
cies, including the Bureau of
Indian Affairs, in failing to de-
velop programs to deal with
what he termed the ‘“‘special
problems” of the American In-
dian.

Neither PMSC nor any other
state or federal agency main-
tains adequate data on a racial
basis, Bombere said, so one of
the difficulties lies in identify-
ing the problems which con-
front Indians, particularly
“separated Indians” — those
_who no longer are attached_ftqg

_a reservation. .

ol
bt

" agencies fail to take into ac-

_more complete joh. ® :

“Y SUPPORT the idea that
there should be no discrimina-:
tion on a racial basis, but it is
clear that there is a reverse|
discrimination involved when

count cultural and other differ-
ences which can be identified
by race,”” Bombere noted.

He said studies of Indians on
a national basis indicate they!
have a shorter life span, more:
severe health problems and a
higher incidence of alcoholism
than other racial groups.

Bombere pointed out that
there are ‘‘vast discrepancies”
among various soutces of pop-
wlation data regarding Indians
in the Portland area. The 1970
census, he said, showed a fig-
ure of 1,900 Indians in the met-
ropolitan area while the BIA
indicates there are about 8,000.
living here.

INDIAN LEADERS, on the
other hand, say there are be-
tween 10,000 and 13,000 Indians,
— persons with at least one-
quarter Indian blood — in the|
Portland area, Bombere re-
ported.

Bombere acknowledged that
his survey, which included 150
interviews with Portland ur-
ban Indians, is inconclusive,
He said he was limited “by
time and budget” from doing a
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